( )ERSE ¥ ‘,

‘k

"STAR C

» a‘.)

NOTICE OF A MEETING
(In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code)

1 *Clr,,

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission will
hold a meeting on July 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Civic Center Meeting Room, 16327
Lakeview Drive, Jersey Village, Texas 77040. The City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning
Commission reserves the right to meet in closed session on any agenda item should the need
arise and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas
Government Code.

A quorum of the City of Jersey Village City Council may be in attendance at this meeting.
ITEM(S) to be discussed and acted upon by the Commission are listed on the attached agenda.

AGENDA

A. Open Meeting. Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken.
Rick Faircloth, Chairperson

B. Consider approval of the minutes for the meeting held on June 17, 2019. City Secretary

C. Conduct a Joint Public Hearing with the Jersey Village City Council at 6:00 P.M. in the
Council Chamber for the purpose of receiving oral comments from any interested person(s)
concerning the proposal to amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail
Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use
Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H
(“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K
(“Fifth Business District”. Rick Faircloth, Planning and Zoning Commission Chairman and
Andrew Mitcham, Mayor

D. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the preparation and presentation of a Final
Report to City Council concerning the proposal to amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning
Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and
allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through
Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business
District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business
District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”. Christian Somers, Building Official

E. Consider the request for an Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan, filed in accordance
with Section 14-261 of the Jersey Village Code of Ordinances, by Dynamic Signs Systems
and Marketing LLC on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group, LLC for the Village
ER Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas. Christian Somers,
Building Official

F. Adjourn
CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted for public
information, at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin board located at City

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Page -2-
City of Jersey Village Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda — July 15, 2019

Hall, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and
said Notice was posted on the following date and time: July 10, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. and remained so posted until said meeting was
convened.

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending public meetings. Request for accommodations must be made to the City Secretary by calling 713 466-2102
forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings. Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillagetx.com.

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun."

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is
carried openly."

g,
\\\\\\“ ,/I,
\\:\ Qof JERSE) /////,,,,

....0.00-....‘ (

., & &
S o en ganeet® o
S7ap QQ\N&«‘ i

f,’
¢ W
FErpant

I/,”

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

June 17, 2019 - 6:00 p.m.

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS,
CONVENED ON JUNE 17, 2019 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CIVIC CENTER MEETIN OM, 16327
LAKEVIEW DRIVE, JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS.

A. The meeting was called to order in at 6:00 p.m. and the roll of appoi icers was taken.

Commissioners present were:

Rick Faircloth, Chairman
Courtney Standlee, Commissioner
Jennifer McCrea, Commissioner

Drew Wasson, Council Liaison, was present at this
meeting at 6:22 p.m. to take his seat on the City Cou

Commissioner Freeman moved to appro Taly g held on May 8, 20109.
Commissioner Camp seconded the motion. :

Ayes: Commissioners Freeman, Standlee, P
Chairman Faircloth

Nays: None
The motion carrig

C. Discuss angstak
Districts,” of the
allowing “Retai

oposal to amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning
e City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and
ent Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through
Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business
, J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business
ess District”); and, if appropriate, the preparation and
Report to Council on June 17, 20109.

ding Official, introduced the item. He explained that the City is proposing an
14, Article IV “Zoning Districts” to allow the sale of alcoholic beverages with
Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”),

The amegdment will not apply to single-family residential districts or zoning district C or C2.

The Commission engaged in discussion about the proposed amendment. There was concern that the
City could be limiting itself by allowing only specific people to sell alcoholic beverages. Chairman

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



Page 2 of 6 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 17, 2019

Faircloth clarified that anyone with the desire to sell alcohol in said districts will be required to apply
for a specific use permit. Building Official Somers explained that alcohol is allowed by right in some
character zones. There was question as to whether the amendment needed to be part of the City’s
ordinance as the State already has requirements in place for beverage licenses. Mr. Somers clarified
that the specific use permit is different from the State’s license and it is the cleanest r

“facility” will be updated to include breweries and other like businesses.
law pertaining to manufacturing breweries and the sale of alcoholi
September 1, 2019.

There was also discussion about the denial of a specific use per
to issue or deny the permit. The question was raised whe
specific use permits. Mr. Somers responded that the infor
by the City Attorney.

With no further discussion on the matter, Commi
Report for presentation to City Council on June 17, 2019, r
Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances o
including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offerin
through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Distsicts F (“First Business
District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“ imess District”), J-1
and K (“Fifth Business District”). Commis 3

prepare a Preliminary
ing amendments to Chapter 14,
f Jersey Village, Texas, by
any?Alcoholic Beverage”
, G (“Second Business
ourth Business District”),
tion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Commissioners McCrea, Paul, Sta
Chairman Faircloth

Nays: Commissiog

2 various doctors of the Village ER Plaza with no communication resulting in
he previous comprehensive signage plan approved by the Commission.

requested

With no#further discussion on the matter, Commissioner Paul moved to rescind the Alternative
Comprehensive Signage Plan approved for the Village ER Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest
Freeway, Houston, Texas. Commissioner Freeman seconded the motion. The vote follows:

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



Page 3 of 6 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 17, 2019

Ayes: Commissioners Paul, Freeman, Standlee, McCrea and Camp
Chairman Faircloth

Nays: None

The motion carried.

The original Order rescinding the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan isfattached to and made
a part of these minutes as Exhibit “B.”

Chairman Faircloth recessed the meeting at 6:22 p.m. to reconvene

and Zoning Commission were present:

Rick Faircloth, Chairman
Courtney Standlee, Commissioner
Jennifer McCrea, Commissioner

The following members of the City Council were present:

Mayor, Andrew Mitcham

Council Member, Drew Wasson
Council Member, Greg Holden
Council Member, Bobby Warren
Council Member, James Singleton
Council Member, Gary Wubbenhorst

rTA"Building and Development, Article 1V. Zoning Districts,
Districts, Section 14-101 Regulations for District A (Single-Family
igh (a) to authorize police stations and fire stations; (2) amend

, 0/Lakeview Drive and described as Res D Jersey Meadows, and 16501
ibed as TRS 1B & 12E (NM) ABST 228 J M Dement in the City of Jersey
end Chapter 14 Building and Development, Article 1V. Zoning Districts,

vision 1 Generally, Section 14-88 Regulations that Apply for all Districts, to revise
Subsectioh (a)(19)(a) to provide for screening of commercial development from residential
zoning districts.

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



Page 4 of 6 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 17, 2019

Mayor Mitcham called the item and Chairman Rick Faircloth announced a quorum for the Planning
and Zoning Commission. Mayor Mitcham opened the Joint Public Hearing at 7:06 p.m., stating that
the purpose of the meeting was to give those in attendance the right to speak and be heard concerning
the proposals to: (1) amend Chapter 14 Building and Development, Article IV. Zoning Districts,
Division 2 Use Based Zoning Districts, Section 14-101 Regulations for District A(Single-Family
Dwelling District) to revise Subsection (a) to authorize police stations and fire stati amend the
zoning ordinance by changing District G to District A for the properties locate 164071 Lakeview
Drive and described as Res Al Jersey Meadows, 16327 Lakeview Drive cribed as Res Bl
Jersey Meadows, 0 Lakeview Drive and described as Res D Jersey Meado
and described as TRS 1B & 12E (NM) ABST 228 J M Dement in the

With no one signing up to speak at the hearing, Mayor
joint public hearing at 7:08 p.m.

After closing the Joint Public Hearing,
Joint Public Hearing. Accordingly, with
Mayor Mitcham reopened the Joint Public
speak as follows:

ng Commission present,
the first person desiring to

that the reason for thg i ire Stations from their present location.
in zoning was being made in order that the TxDOT

ouncil. She understands that the Planning and Zoning
omplex property to residential because a new City Hall

are of the needs of the people first and that wants should come last. She likes
t City Hall is paid for and believes it should be remodeled. She is concerned
axes are and wants the exemption rates increased. She is concerned that City

dahl, 16238 Congo Lane, Jersey Village, Texas (713) 206-1669: Ms. Lindahl is
concerned that the proposed soundwall is going to stop at Jersey Drive and not continue along the
Baptist Church property in order to protect those properties on the other side of the street from the
church from the noise. City Manager Bleess explained that in making this zoning change to

6102 ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAI dHL 404 LAMOVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Page 5 of 6 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 17, 2019

residential, it is hoped that TXDOT will extend the soundwall along the parking lot of City Hall to
Jersey Drive.

Mark Maloy, 7803 Hamilton Circle, Jersey Village, Texas (713) 553-8625: Mr. Maloy spoke to
the zoning change for the City Hall complex from Zoning District G to Zoning District A. He
explained that he had spoken to the City Building Official regarding the change iS hoped that
TxDOT will continue the soundwall given the rezone to residential, but if they all along
commercial property by Ordinance only needs to be eight (8) feet and will on bunt if the current
owner remodels the commercial property. He told City Council that he to see the rule
changed so that a buffer wall between commercial property and reside
as opposed to eight feet.

With no one else desiring to speak at the hearing, Mayor Mitch
joint public hearing at 7:24 p.m. and the Planning and Zoni
Council meeting at 7:24 p.m. to conduct its posted me
connection with this joint public hearing.

Chairman Faircloth reconvened the Planning and Zoni : .m. and called the next
item as follows:

to City Council concerning the proposa ng and Development,
Article IV. Zoning Districts, Division 2 i tion 14-101 Regulations
for District A (Single-Family Dwelling evise Subsectfon (a) to authorize police
stations and fire stations; (2) amend the '

ped as Res Al Jersey Meadows,
: s, 0 Lakeview Drive and described

e and deScribed as TRS 1B & 12E (NM) ABST
e, Texas; (3) amend Chapter 14 Building and

to be elevated and the requirements they would have to meet. Mr. Somers verified that FEMA would
have to follow city ordinances and that the homeowners may have to come out of pocket to pay for
screening to be in compliance.

6102 ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAI dHL 404 LAMOVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Page 6 of 6 Minutes of the JV P&Z Meeting — June 17, 2019

With no further discussion on the matter, Commissioner McCrea moved to prepare and present Final
Reports to City Council concerning the proposals to: (1) amend Chapter 14 Building and Development,
Article V. Zoning Districts, Division 2 Use Based Zoning Districts, Section 14-101 Regulations for
District A (Single-Family Dwelling District) to revise Subsection (a) to authorize police stations and
fire stations; (2) amend the zoning ordinance by changing District G to District A f

and 16501 Jersey Drive and described as TRS 1B & 12E (NM) ABST 228 J
Jersey Village, Texas; (3) amend Chapter 14 Building and Development,
Division 2 Use Based Zoning Districts, Section 14-101 Regulations
Dwelling District) to revise Subsection (c) to limit the types of maso

ent in the City of
oning Districts,
ingle-Family

(@)(19)(a) to provide for screening of commercial devel
Commissioner Camp seconded the motion. The vote foll

Ayes: Commissioners McCrea, Camp, Paul, Fre
Chairman Faircloth

Nays: None
The motion carried.

A copy of the Commission’s Final Reports t of these minutes as Exhibit

({C' 2
G. Adjourn

There being no further busi

Ay,
& JERSE, %

Danielle Cordova, Assistant City Secretary

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



EXHIBIT A

Planning and Zoning Commissio

June 17, 201

tes

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



4

JERSEY
&%

3}

Noae?

CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE —PLANNING & ZONING COM

PRELIMINARY REPORT
Specific Use Permit for Alcohol Sales in Districts F, G, H, J

*

e =

Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

After review and discussion, the Commissioners prelj
to Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Codc¢
Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishm¢
Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Dist
G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (*
(“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth S

ofthe City of Jersey
g or Offering for Sale any
irst Business District”),
m€ss District”), J-1

This preliminary change to the City’s co in inance is more specifically
detailed in the proposed ordinance attached as

The next step in the process.a
Ordinances is for Coungi joi i ing with the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Respectfully sub

ATTEST:

é: *teananet® I
g AR GO
Fip e

10

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

REPORT

PLANNIN

11



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE 1V “ZONING DISTRICTS”,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY
INCLUDING AND ALLOWING “RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT SE G OR
OFFERING FOR SALE ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE” THROUGH
PERMIT IN ZONING DISTRICTS F (“FIRST BUSINESS DISTRICTZ
BUSINESS DISTRICT”), H (“INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT”), J (*
DISTRICT”), J-1 (“FOURTH BUSINESS DISTRICT”), AND
DISTRICT”); PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PR
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND, PROVIDING AN

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Vi
determines it is in the best interest of the health, safety, a
amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts” (the

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission of t
Commission™) has issued its report and has recommended
allow, through a Specific Use Permit, a “Retail establishment
alcoholic beverage” in Zoning Districts FgG, H, J, J-1, and K; and

illage, Texas (the
the Zoning Ordinance to
offering for sale any

WHEREAS, the Commission and the C i the time and manner
required by law, a joint public hearing on s iag Ordinance and find that
the adoption of this Ordinance is in the bes
NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED B ITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE
THAT:

SECTION 1. Th Counci i ermines that the statements set forth in the
preamble of th nce are 3 and are incorporated herein for all purposes.

umbered 14-106(a)(19)(f), which section reads as follows:

ent selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 5. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109(e), which section reads as follows:

12

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



“(e) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J with a specific use permit:
Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 6. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109.1(b), which section reads as follows:

“(b) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J-1 wit
permit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic be

SECTION 7. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Te
adding a section, to be numbered 14-110(a)(4)(d), which section reads

guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall
thousand dollars ($2,000), with each day of violatio

it shall not affect,
other than the part

d effect upon the date of its passage.

2019.

dinance shalf be in full force

PASSED AND A

TEST? Bobby Warren, Mayor Pro tem

g,
S JERSE ]

seoes,
4o*° LI

\\«. I.(
&

oody, City

S8

Sra AN
/ A COWN
M) s

13

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



EXHIBIT B

Planning and Zoning Commissio

June 17, 201

tes

14

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE - PLANNING & ZONING CO
ORDER RECINDING THE

ALTERNATIVE COMPREHENSIVE SIGNAG

VILLAGE ER PHASE | PLAZA

17030 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, HOUSTON,

ION

WHEREAS on May 8, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commissig
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan submitted by Dy
LLC, on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group
located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas; 3

¢ Signs Systems and Ma
C, for the Village ER Phase |

WHEREAS shortly after its approval, the City learne
Development Group, LLC, mistakenly had hired, over the co
different sign companies. Quality Signs was the first company ang
company; and

e owner, Jersey Village
eloping the property, two
ic Signs was the second

WHEREAS it turns out that, unbeknown: mic Signs and priler to the submittal and
approval of the Alternative Comprehensive SI€ his Commission, Quality Signs had
created all the signs for the ER Phase 1 Plaza 8 standard signage laws found
in Chapter 14, Article X Signs; and

WHEREAS as a resul
Jersey Village De
Comprehensive Si
created accordd
THEREFORE,

s already bei
up, LLC ha
bit A) since tf
aid signage 13

created and the owner being invoiced for same,
sent a letter rescinding the Alternative
an is no longer needed as the signs were
vs found in Chapter 14, Article X Signs; NOW

In con5|derat|on of th ation, the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan approved by the
ereby rescinded and all future signage for the property located at
exas must be developed according to the City’s standard

rticle X Signs.
s the 17t day of June, 2019.

s/R. T. Faircloth, Chairman

s/Lorri Cdody, City Secretary

’"Hmmﬂ“‘

15

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



May 20, 2019

Mr. Jim Bridges
Engineering Technician
City of Jersey Village

Mr. Bridges,

further.

Respectfully,

/\

Dr. $teven Kaufman
Jersey Village, Development Group
713-275-7833

thestevenkaufman@gmail.com

5090 Richmond Ave. #314 Houston, Texas 77056
Exhibit A

16

6107 ‘ST A1Nr NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



EXHIBIT C

Planning and Zoning Commissio tes
June 17, 201

Final Report

District A -
Zoning Change - Property

neer Standards

8(a) - Screening Standards

17

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



fire station in the residential zone.

The preliminary report was submitted to the Jersey Village
The report was reviewed and the City Council ordered

On June 17, 2019, the City Council and the Jersey Villa
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave the public an oppor
the proposed amendment.

ning Commission
ke comments concerning

The Planning and Zoning Commission afte 0 on before it including
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing
recommends that Council grant the proposa
Building and Development, Article 1V. Zoni

Ordinances at Chapter 14
Use Based Zoning Districts,

Respectfully'sub

orri Coody,

% Q ., RN §

‘&%Z‘ Spane Eé';;;@\i\e‘
Y o
it

18

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

L

T

ORDINA

EXHIBIT ATO THE
FINAL REP.

PLANNING AND ZONING CO
PROPOS

19



PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, AMENDING
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, BY

STATIONS AND FIRE STATIONS; PROVIDING A SEVER

PROVIDING A PENALTY AS PROVIDE BY SECTION 1-8

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

* * * * * * * * * * *
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Village, Tex
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City to amen

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has is
to the Zoning Ordinance by more clearly defining government

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Counc
manner required by law, a joint public hearingg@n such amendment to t
the adoption of this ordinance is in the K grest of the citize
THEREFORE,

nducted, in the time and
dinance and find that
Jersey Village; NOW

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
THAT:

JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS

Section 1. The City finds and det@kmines that the statements set forth in the preamble
of this Ordinance are i ratedserein for all purposes.

Sectlon 2. ing itysehdersey Village is amended by deleting from Chapter

any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part
)plication of the same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be
constitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair,
ce as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part declared to be
onal; and the City Council of the City of Jersey Village, declares that it would have
ery part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be
titutional, or whether there be one or more parts.

invalid or @
passed each a
invalid or uncq

Section 4. Repeal. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed.

20

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



Section 5. Penalty. Any person who shall violate any provision of this Ordinance shall be guilty of
a misdemeanor and subject to a fine as provided in Section 1-8.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this day of , 20109.

ATTEST: Andrew Mitcham,dMa

Lorri Coody, City Secretary

21

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



FINAL REPORT - ZONING CHANGE

The Planning and Zoning Commission has previously met on April 22, 2019

228 J M Dement, in the City of Jersey Village, Texas.

The preliminary report was submitted to the Jersey Village
The report was reviewed and the City Council ordered

On June 17, 2019, the City Council and the Jersey Villag
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave the public an opport
the proposed amendment.

and Zoning Commission
e comments concerning

The Planning and Zoning Commission afte
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing
recommends that Council grant the proposal
District A for the properties located at 1640
Meadows, 16327 Lakeview, Drive and describe

17, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.,
change from District G to

501 Jersey Drive and described as TRS 1B & 12E
ey Village, Texas.

% ;VJ" Q:"-u...-"'.\gi\ N
% 7 Aﬂ Ggm}h *‘\
o

22

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

L

T

ORDINA

EXHIBIT ATO THE
FINAL REP.

PLANNING AND ZONING CO
PROPOS

23



PROPOSED ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, THE JERSEY VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT CODE, BY
AUTHORIZING REVISION OF THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP AS SET OU SECTION
14-82 SO THAT PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 16401 LAKEVIEW DRIVE
AS RES Al JERSEY MEADOWS, 16327 LAKEVIEW DRIVE AND DES
JERSEY MEADOWS, 0 LAKEVIEW DRIVE AND DESCRIBED
MEADOWS, AND 16501 JERSEY DRIVE AND DESCRIBED AS T
228 J M DEMENT, SHALL BE CHANGED FROM ZONING
BUSINESS DISTRICT”) TO ZONING DISTRICT A (“S

ED AS RES B1
D JERSEY

PROVIDING A PENALTY AS PROVIDED BY S
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

* * * * * * * * *
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Village, Tex ines it in the best interest of
the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City to amend th rdinance; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Co ! and has recommended
g jal Zoning Map as set out in
Section 14-82 relating to the change of the z e properties located at 16401

Lakeview Drive and described as Res Al Jersey eview Drive and described as Res
B1 Jersey Meadows, O Lakeview Drive and describeda ersey Meadows, and 16501 Jersey
Drive and described as TR 8 J M D€ment from zoning District G (“Second
Business District”) to zop Dwelling District”); and

City Council have conducted, in the time and
*h amendment to the zoning ordinance and find that
the adoption of this Interest of the citizens of Jersey Village; NOW

THEREFORE,

NCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS

ouncil hereby finds and determines that the statements set forth in the
are true and correct and are incorporated herein for all purposes.

gperties located at 16401 Lakeview Drive and described as Res Al Jersey
eview Drive and described as Res B1 Jersey Meadows, 0 Lakeview Drive and
described as D Jersey Meadows, and 16501 Jersey Drive and described as TRS 1B & 12E (NM)
ABST 228 J M"Dement is rezoned from District G (“Second Business District”) to District A (“Single-
Family Dwelling District”).

24

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



Section 3. The Official Zoning District Map of the City shall be revised and amended to show the
change in zoning classification of the property with the appropriate references thereon to the number and
effective date of this ordinance.

Section 4. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, provisi
part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstance

that it would have passed each and every part of the same notwithstandin
thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, or whether there be one

Section 4. Repeal. All other ordinances or parts of ordina
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby rep

Section 5. Penalty. Any person who shall violate
a misdemeanor and subject to a fine as provided in Section 1-8.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full
passage.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED thi , 2019.

ATTEST:

Lorri Coody, Ci

25

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



On June 17, 2019, the City Council and the Jersey Villa
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave the public an oppor
the proposed amendment.

ning Commission
ke comments concerning

The Planning and Zoning Commission afte 0 on before it including
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing
recommends that Council grant the proposa
Building and Development, Article 1V. Zoni

Ordinances at Chapter 14
Use Based Zoning Districts,
g District), to revise Subsection

Respectfully'sub

orri Coody,

% Q— "i - N -ié?

‘&%Z‘ Spane E;'E;.{::;“\ﬁ“e
Y o
it

26

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

L

T

ORDINA

EXHIBIT ATO THE
FINAL REP.

PLANNING AND ZONING CO
PROPOS

27



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, AMENDING
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, BY

14-101 REGULATIONS FOR DISTRICT A (SINGLE-FAMI
DISTRICT) TO REVISE SUBSECTION (C) TO LIMIT
MASONRY THAT MAY BE USED FOR VENEER TREAT
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENA

ow deems that such requested
the comprehensive plan and is

and Development,” Article 1V. Zoning Districts, of the Code of
Village, Texas, is hereby amended to revise subsection (c) in

DING AND DEVELOPMENT

Sec. 14-1027 Regulations for district A (single-family dwelling district).

28

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



(c) Construction. The exterior walls on all residences in district A shall be a least 75 percent
masonry construction to the top elevation line of the building sides of the first floor. Slab on
grade home elevations must install masonry eenstruction skirts to cover the sub-slab void or
crawlspace, below exterior walls. The style and quality of all carports, detached private garages
and freestanding structures constructed after a certificate of occupancy shall to the
original structure; provided, however, that only utility structures may have m

integrally colored or otherwise finished with a coating.
(2) Use of CMU for exterior wall veneers is prohibited in thi
face concrete blocks, integrally colored or otherwi

EIFS is prohibited.

Section 3. Any person who shall willfully, intention
provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a m
be fined in accordance with Section 1-8 of The City Code.
a separate offense.

nd, n conviction shall
violation shall constitute

Section 4. In the event any clause, phraSepp s Ordinance or the
application of the same to any person or ci e adjudged invalid or
held unconstitutional by a court of competent| ect, impair, or invalidate
this Ordinance as a whole or any part of the
thus declared to be invalid or unconstitutional

PASSED, APPROVI D ADOPTED

ATTEST: Andrew Mitcham, Mayor

29

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



report recommended that Council amend the Code of Ordinances at
Development, Article V. Zoning Districts, Division 1 Generally, Secti
Apply for all Districts, to revise Subsection (a)(19)(a) to provid
development from residential zoning districts.

The preliminary report was submitted to the Jersey Village Ci
The report was reviewed and the City Council ordered a Joi

On June 17, 2019, the City Council and the Jersey Vi i oning Commission
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave the public an opp ake comments concerning
the proposed amendment.

The Planning and Zoning Commission afte
that gathered at the Joint Public Hearing
recommends that Council grant the proposa
Building and Development, Article 1V. Zo
Regulations that Apply for all Districts, to revise
commercial development frgm residential zoni

rdinances at Chapter 14
Generally, Section 14-88

The necessary amendg ity’s zoning ogglinance to effect this recommendation are more

oposed ordinafieegmarked as Exhibit “A.”

Respectfully stib

orri Coody,

% ;VJ" &"hc-oo""‘% N
%, 9T B ggw}h W
1y ¥

30

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

L

T

ORDINA

EXHIBIT ATO THE
FINAL REP.

PLANNING AND ZONING CO
PROPOS

31



WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Vlllag
of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission has iss
amendments to Chapter 14 Building and Development, Artic
Generally, Section 14-88 Regulations that Apply for all Districts,

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, AMENDING
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, BY
AMENDING CHAPTER 14 BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT, ART.
ZONING DISTRICTS, DIVISION 1 GENERALLY, SECT,
REGULATIONS THAT APPLY FOR ALL DISTRICTS TO REVIS
(A)(19)(A) TO PROVIDE FOR SCREENING OF COMMERCIA

CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

ort and”has recommended
ing Districts, Division 1
Subsection (a)(19)(a)

to provide for screening of commercial dégelopment from residentia stricts; and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Com

CounC|I have conducted, in the time

and manner required by law, a joint public he ents; and

()

ow deems that such requested
the comprehensive plan and is

and Development,” Article 1V. Zoning Districts, of the Code of
Village, Texas, is hereby amended to revise subsection (a) in

General regulations.

32

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



(19) Screening.

the nonresidential lot lines abutting and adjacent to the residential
provided, however, where a masonry wall has been constructed in a
abutting nonresidential lots prior to development of the nonresidentia

residential lots abutting a nonresidential development, the no
a buffer yard one and one-half times the width required e

provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a mi and, upon conviction shall
be fined in accordance with Section 1-8 of The City Code. E violation shall constitute
a separate offense.

is Ordinance or the
e adjudged invalid or
ect, impair, or invalidate

Section 4. In the event any clause, phras
application of the same to any person or ci
held unconstitutional by a court of compete
this Ordinance as a whole or any part of the ¢
dhe or more parts.

PASSED, APPRO 20109.

ATTEST: Andrew Mitcham, Mayor

33

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONIGN COMMISSION
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS
AGENDA REQUEST

AGENDA DATE: July 15, 2019 AGENDA ITEM: C

AGENDA SUBJECT: Conduct a Joint Public Hearing with City Council for the purpose of
receiving oral comments from any interested person(s) concerning the proposal to amend Chapter
14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas,
by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic
Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G
(“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1
(“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

Department/Prepared By: Lorri Coody, City Secretary Date Submitted: June 19, 2019

EXHIBITS: Public Hearing Notice

Script
Preliminary Report

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Planning and Zoning Commission met on June 17, 2019 and recommended amendments to
Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey
Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any
Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business
District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business
District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

The preliminary reports were submitted to the Council at its June 17, 2019 meeting, and Joint
Public Hearings were ordered for July 15, 2019.

A joint public hearing must be conducted by the City Council and the Planning and Zoning
Commission in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey
Village - Section 14-84.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for the public to give oral or written
comments to the proposal to amend Chapter 14, Article 1V “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment
Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning
Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J
(“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Conduct a Joint Public Hearing with City Council for the purpose of receiving oral comments
from any interested person(s) concerning the proposal to amend Chapter 14, Article 1V “Zoning
Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and
allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through
Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business
District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business
District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

34

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



NOTICE OF JOINT PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Jersey Village City Council and the Planning and Zoning
Commission of the City of Jersey Village, Texas will conduct a joint public hearing at 6:00 p.m.,
Monday, July 15, 2019, at the Civic Center Auditorium, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, Texas, for
the purpose of considering amendments to Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment
Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning
Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J
(“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

A copy of the Planning and Zoning Commission’s Preliminary Report concerning the proposed
ordinance changes, which are the subject of this public hearing, may be examined online at
http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com.

The City of Jersey Village public facilities are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces
are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to
this meeting. Please contact ADA Coordinator at (713) 466-2102 or FAX (713) 466-2177 for further
information.

Lorri Coody, City Secretary
City of Jersey Village

Post Date: June 19, 2019
Time: 1:00 p.m.

35

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId


http://www.jerseyvillagetx.com/

MAYOR OR MAYOR PRO tem

Script for Joint Public Hearing on July 15, 2019

Read Item on the Council Agenda (if you have not already done so) -
then:

ACKNOWLEDGE P&z CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN
CONFIRM QUORUM OF P&Z

CONFIRM THAT ALL POSTING REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN
MET then say:

| now call to order this joint public hearing with the Planning and Zoning
Commission at p.m. Everyone desiring to speak should complete a public
hearing comment card and present the card to the City Secretary. Each speaker will
be given 5 minutes to present information concerning the proposal to amend
Chapter 14, Article 1V “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or
Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning
Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H
(“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business
District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

(Call the first person signing up to speak).

(After everyone has spoken . .. or if no one desires to speak, finish the
meeting with the following)

There being no one (else) desiring to speak, | now close this joint public

hearing on the proposal to amend Chapter 14 Building and Development, Article
IV. Zoning Districts to amend Chapter 14, Article 1V “Zoning Districts,” of the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, by including and allowing
“Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through
Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second
Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1
(“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.at __ p.m.

ANNOUNCE: the Planning and Zoning Commission will now retired from the
City Council meeting to conduct its posted meeting agenda and prepare the final
reports in connection with this joint public hearing.

36

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



)ERSE | 4 b,

A%

S )

* *

v ‘ ‘nﬁg
S Srag co

CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE - PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
PRELIMINARY REPORT
Specific Use Permit for Alcohol Sales in Districts F, G, H, J, J-1, and K

The Planning and Zoning Commission has met in order to consider the proposal to amend Chapter
14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey Village, Texas,
by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic
Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G
(“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth
Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

After review and discussion, the Commissioners preliminarily propose that amendments be made
to Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jersey
Village, Texas, by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any
Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”),
G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1
(“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

This preliminary change to the City’s comprehensive zoning ordinance is more specifically
detailed in the proposed ordinance attached as Exhibit “A.”

The next step in the process as required by Section 14-84(c)(2)(b) of the Jersey Village Code of
Ordinances is for Council to call a joint public hearing with the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Respectfully submitted, this 17th day of June 2019.
s/R. T. Faircloth, Chairman
ATTEST:

s/Lorri Coody, City Secretary

withiyy,
ww! y
¢ JERSE,
N \\0?...0000.5}//// ,’/,
o o, ( 7,
TN Gy

37

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

EXHIBIT A
TO THE
PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION’S
PRELIMINARY REPORT

38



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE 1V “ZONING DISTRICTS”,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY
INCLUDING AND ALLOWING “RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT SELLING OR
OFFERING FOR SALE ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE” THROUGH SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT IN ZONING DISTRICTS F (“FIRST BUSINESS DISTRICT”), G (“SECOND
BUSINESS DISTRICT”), H (“INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT”), J (“THIRD BUSINESS
DISTRICT”), J-1 (“FOURTH BUSINESS DISTRICT”), AND K (“FIFTH BUSINESS
DISTRICT”); PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY,;
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; AND, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Jersey Village, Texas (the “City Council”),
determines it is in the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City to
amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts” (the “Zoning Ordinance”); and

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Jersey Village, Texas (the
Commission™) has issued its report and has recommended amending the Zoning Ordinance to
allow, through a Specific Use Permit, a “Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any
alcoholic beverage” in Zoning Districts F, G, H, J, J-1, and K; and

WHEREAS, the Commission and the City Council have conducted, in the time and manner
required by law, a joint public hearing on such amendment to the Zoning Ordinance and find that
the adoption of this Ordinance is in the best interest of the citizens of Jersey Village, Texas;
NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE
THAT:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby finds and determines that the statements set forth in the
preamble of this Ordinance are true and correct and are incorporated herein for all purposes.

SECTION 2. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-105(a)(21)(d), which section reads as follows:

“(d) Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 3. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-106(a)(19)(f), which section reads as follows:

“(f) Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 4. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-107(d), which section reads as follows:

“(d) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district H with a specific use
permit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 5. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109(e), which section reads as follows:

39

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



“(e) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J with a specific use permit:
Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 6. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109.1(b), which section reads as follows:

“(b) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J-1 with a specific use
permit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 7. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-110(a)(4)(d), which section reads as follows:

“(d) Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 8. Any person who shall violate any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed
guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined in an amount not to exceed two
thousand dollars ($2,000), with each day of violation constituting a separate offense.

SECTION 9. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the
application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged invalid
or held unconstitutional by a court of competent or ordinances jurisdiction, it shall not affect,
impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision hereof other than the part
declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and, the City Council declares that it would have
passed each and every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus
declared to be invalid or unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts.

SECTION 10. The Council hereby directs the City Secretary to publish the caption of the
Ordinance as required under and according to State law.

SECTION 11. The amendment to the Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas
provided for in this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the date of its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2019.
ATTEST: Bobby Warren, Mayor Pro tem
_ _ RN ERSey 4,
Lorri Coody, City Secretary §<§\*., %
55 o 3
E 1;*:, :
0N J
‘& fy e, o N =
4 (P TP % \\\
”’ll Qrgg g@m\“\\i‘\\

gy

40

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS - AGENDA REQUEST

AGENDA DATE: July 15, 2019 AGENDAITEM: D

AGENDA SUBJECT: Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the preparation and
presentation of a Final Report to City Council concerning the proposal to amend the Code of
Ordinances at Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts,” by including and allowing “Retail
Establishment Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit
in Zoning Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial
District”), J (“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business
District”.

Dept/Prepared By: Lorri Coody, City Secretary Date Submitted: June 19, 2019

EXHIBITS: Proposed Final Report
Land Uses for District F, G, H, J, J1, and K
Specific Use Process — Section 1-84 and 14-84.1

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

A Joint public hearing will be conducted at the July 15, 2019 City Council and P&Z Meetings,
giving opportunity for public comment on the proposal to amend the Code of Ordinances at
Chapter 14, Article 1V “Zoning Districts,” by including and allowing “Retail Establishment
Selling or Offering for Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning
Districts F (“First Business District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J
(“Third Business District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

Once the joint public hearing is conducted, consideration must be given to: (1) the directives of
Council; (2) the discussions had concerning these issues at prior P&Z meetings; and (3) the
comments made by the public during the public hearing. After due consideration, prepare and
vote on your Final Report concerning these amendments.

In connection with your discussions, during the meeting wherein the Preliminary Report was
compiled, there were questions concerning how this change will affect businesses in Jersey
Village, specifically those selling alcohol. In response to same, please see the following:

If the Code of Ordinances expressly lists a use permitted by right, then that use prevails over a
use listed in the Specific Use section.

For example, if “Total Wine” were to look to construct a store in District F, it would proceed
with a building permit without going through the zone change or SUP process, because District F
allows “(14) Stores and shops for retail sales and personal service shops” by right.

The same kind of thing could be said for an Exxon station looking to locate in District F, because
“(12) Gasoline filling stations, provided that all storage tanks for gasoline shall be below the
surface of the ground” are allowed by right.

Similarly, a BJ’s Brew House Restaurant/Bar would probably look to “(13) Restaurants, cafes
and cafeterias” as its express right to locate in District F.

1

41

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Where the new (expanded) definition comes into play would be for one of the uses not expressly
listed in the Code — i.e. Brewery. If a brewery were to look to open in District F, it would be hard
to see how it would fit within any of the existing uses (without stretching the definition). If the
new definition is included under Specific Use Permit, a brewery would require a Specific Use
Permit.

It would be up to the applicant to determine how to approach the project under the City’s Code.
If Total Wine, Exxon, or BJ’s decided to obtain a Specific Use Permit, there is nothing wrong
with that; however, Staff should let them know their options — either pursue a project under the
expressly permitted use or go the SUP route.

All of that is for zoning/building permit issues. As for alcohol permits, nothing really changes.

Another issue that was brought up during the Preliminary Report Meeting was the process for
obtaining a Specific Use Permit. The process is covered in Sec. 14-84 and 14-84.1 of the Code
of Ordinances. Basically, the applicant files an application and pays the fee, which initiates the
following steps:

Planning and zoning commission preliminary report submitted to city council.
Joint public hearing with the planning and zoning commission and city council.
Planning and zoning commission final report to the city council.

Action.

A proposed final report of the expected findings of the Commission is included in the Meeting
Packet.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discuss and take appropriate action regarding the preparation and presentation of a Final Report
to City Council concerning the proposal to amend the Code of Ordinances at Chapter 14, Article
IV “Zoning Districts,” by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Selling or Offering for
Sale any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoning Districts F (“First Business
District”), G (“Second Business District”), H (“Industrial District”), J (“Third Business
District”), J-1 (“Fourth Business District”), and K (“Fifth Business District”.

42

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Sec. 14-105. - Regulations for district F (first business district).

(@) Use regulations. No building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected, moved
or altered in district F except for one or more of the following uses:

1)
)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
(10)
(11)
(12)

(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)

(17)
(18)

(19)
(20)

(21)

Townhouses and patio homes.

Banks.

Barber and beauty shops.

Professional offices and business offices.

Educational institutions.

Hospitals, clinics and nursing care centers.

Churches and other places of worship.

Hotels and motels.

Public parks and playgrounds, public recreational facilities and community buildings.
Municipal and governmental buildings, police stations and fire stations.
Parking lots.

Gasoline filling stations, provided that all storage tanks for gasoline shall be below the
surface of the ground.

Restaurants, cafes and cafeterias.
Stores and shops for retail sales and personal service shops.
Theaters.

Water supply reservoirs, filter beds, towers, surface or below surface tanks, artesian
wells, water pumping plants and water wells.

Garages, public.

Accessory uses customarily incident to any of the above uses, provided that such use is
not so obnoxious or offensive as to be reasonably calculated to disturb persons of
ordinary temper, sensibilities and disposition by reason of vibration, noise, view or the
emission of odor, dust, smoke or pollution of any other kind.

Golf courses, country clubs, miniature golf courses, and driving ranges.

Electric power lines and electric substations, including accessory uses customarily
incidental thereto; provided that any such accessory use shall not be so obnoxious or
offensive as to be reasonably calculated to disturb persons of ordinary temper,
sensibilities and disposition by reason of vibrations, noise, view or the emission of
odor, dust, smoke or pollution of any other kind. The height and area, construction,
and other regulations provided by this section shall not apply to uses allowed in the
subpart.

The following uses are permitted in district F with a specific use permit:
a. Telephone switching facilities;

43

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



(22)
(23)
(24)

b. Child day-care operations (licensed child-care centers and school-age program

centers);

c. Car wash facilities.

Model homes as permitted in district A.
Grocery store.
Health club.

Sec. 14-106. - Regulations for district G (second business district).

(&) Use regulations. No building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected, moved
or altered in district G except for one or more of the following uses:

1)
)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)
(10)
(11)

(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)

(16)
(17)
(18)

(19)

Banks.

Barber and beauty shops.

Professional offices and business offices.

Educational institutions.

Hospitals, clinics and nursing care centers.

Churches and other places of worship.

Hotels and motels.

Restaurants, cafes and cafeterias.

Stores and shops for retail sales and personal service shops.
Theaters.

Gasoline filling stations, provided that all storage tanks for gasoline shall be below
the surface of the ground.

Mini-warehouse storage facilities on lots of eight acres or more.
Garages, public.
Parking lots.

Water supply reservoirs, filter beds, towers, surface or below surface tanks, artesian
wells, water pumping plants and water wells.

Public parks and playgrounds, public recreational facilities and community buildings.
Municipal and governmental buildings, police stations and fire stations.

Accessory uses customarily incident to any of the above uses, provided that such use
is not so obnoxious or offensive as to be reasonably calculated to disturb persons of
ordinary temper, sensibilities and disposition by reason of vibration, noise, view or
the emission of odor, dust, smoke or pollution of any other kind.

The following uses are permitted in district G with a specific use permit:
a. Telephone switching facilities.
b.  Multifamily housing for senior citizens.

44

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Telecommunication towers.
Auto body shops.

Child day-care operations (licensed child-care centers and school-age program
centers).

Sec. 14-107. - Regulations for district H (industrial district).

(@) Use regulation. This district is established to provide locations for manufacturing and
assembly plants and warehouses. All the uses permitted in this district shall have their
operations conducted entirely within enclosed buildings and shall not emit any dust, smoke,
odor or fumes outside of the building housing the operation or produce a noise level at the
property line that is greater than the average noise level occurring on the adjacent street.

(1) Permitted uses:

a.

b
c

d
e.
f

g
h

Apparel manufacturing.

Automobile and truck repair and rebuilding shop.
Bakery.

Building contractor and related activities.
Building materials, sales and storage.

Cabinet making.

Carwashes.

Cold storage plant.

Concrete products manufacture.

Dry cleaning and laundry plant.

Electrical equipment assembly.

Farm implement machinery sales and storage.
Food processing and packaging, with the exception of slaughtering.
Furniture manufacturing.

Grocery store.

Heating, plumbing and air conditioning, sales and repair.
Instrument and meter manufacturing.

Jewelry and watch manufacturing.

Mixing plants for concrete or paving materials.
Optical goods manufacturing.

Printing and publishing.

Produce market.

Professional offices.

45

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



X.
y.
z.
aa.

bb.

CC.

dd.

€e.

ff.

9g.
hh.

Railroad and related facilities.
Retail sales.

Restaurant.

Service station.

Sheet metal processing.

Signs: Advertising, business, occupancy and temporary.

Telecommunications towers.

Temporary building which is incidental to the construction of buildings
permitted in the district and which shall be removed when work is complete.

Truck terminal.
Wholesale or warehousing.
Woodworking shop.

Sec. 14-109. - Regulations for district J (third business district).

(&) Use regulations. No building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected, moved
or altered in district J except for one or more of the following uses:

(1)  All uses permitted in district F except townhouses and patio homes.

(2) Service centers limited to the following uses:

a.

b
c

d
e.
f

9
h

x

©c = 3

Assembling.
Communications.

Data processing.
Distribution.

Food service.

General administration.
Jobbing.

Light storage.

Nonretail sales.

Office.

Professional.

Research and development.
Servicing.

Wholesaling.

Light manufacturing. The following

uses are acceptable under

light

manufacturing and any other use of a similar kind so long as it does not

46

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



p.

produce noise, odor, pollution or other features that are no greater or more

objectionable to a reasonable person than the following uses:
1.
2.
3.
4,

Precision instrument machining.

Electronic and mechanical assembly.

Sign and architectural graphic manufacturing.
Manufacture of printed material.

Or combination of such uses.

Sec. 14-109.1. - Regulations for district J-1 (fourth business district).

(@) Use regulations. No building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected, moved,
or altered in district J-1 except for one or more of the following uses:

(1) All uses permitted in district J; and

(2) Pawnshops.

Sec. 14-110. - Regulations for district K (fifth business district).

(@ Use regulations. No building or land shall be used and no building shall be erected, moved
or altered in district K except for one or more of the following uses:

(1) All uses permitted in district F, first business district.

(2) Service centers limited to the following uses (25 percent office space):

a.

b
c
d
e.
f

g9
h

© =2 3

Assembling.

Communications.

Data processing.

Distribution.

Food service.

General administration.
Jobbing.
Light storage.

Nonretail sales.
Office.
Professional.

Research and development.

Servicing.

Wholesaling.

Light manufacturing. The following uses are acceptable under

light

manufacturing and any other use of a similar kind so long as it does not

47

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



p.

produce noise, odor, pollution or other features that are no greater or more
objectionable to a reasonable person than the following uses:

1.
2.
3.
4.

Precision instrument machining.

Electronic and mechanical assembly.

Sign and architectural graphic manufacturing.
Manufacture of printed material.

Combinations of the above-listed uses.

(3) Distribution warehouses limited to the following uses:

S e o o o o

© =2 3

g.

Assembling.

Communication.

Data processing.

Food service.

General administration.
Jobbing.
Warehousing.

Nonretail sales.
Office.
Professional.

Research and development.

Service.

Wholesaling.

Distribution.

Manufacturing. The following uses are acceptable under manufacturing any
other use of a similar kind so long as it does not produce noise, odor, pollution
or other features that are no greater or more objectionable to a reasonable
person than the following uses:

1.

o &~ w D

Precision instrument machining.

Electronic and mechanical assembly.

Sign and architectural graphic manufacturing.
Manufacture of printed material.

Computer component assembly.

Combinations of the above-listed uses.

Uses specifically prohibited are:

1.

Stamping;

48

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



(4)

2. Drop forging; or

3. Other uses of similar kind that would produce noise, odor, pollution or
other features that are objectionable to a reasonable person.

The following uses are permitted in district K with a specific use permit:
a.  Telephone switching facilities.
b.  Mini-storage facilities.

c.  Child day-care operations (licensed child-care centers and school-age program
centers).

49

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Jersey Village, TX Code of Ordinances Page 1 of 3

Sec. 14-84. - Amendments to district boundaries.

(@) Authority to amend. The city council may, from time to time, on its own motion, or
on petition from a property owner, or on recommendation from the planning and
zoning commission, amend the boundaries of the zoning districts. Where an
application for an amendment is submitted by a property owner, it shall be

accompanied by a fee as established from time to time by the city council.

(b) Planning and zoning commission report required. Prior to any action to amend the
official zoning map, the planning and zoning commission shall review the proposal.
The commission shall submit a written report containing its conclusions and

recommendations to the city council.

(c) Public hearing required prior to amendments.

(1) Ajoint public hearing shall be held by the city council and the planning and
zoning commission prior to the approval or rejection of the reported
recommendations of the commission; or

(2) The following sequence shall be followed:

a. Planning and zoning commission preliminary report submitted to city

council.

b. Joint public hearing with the planning and zoning commission and city

council.
c. Planning and zoning commission final report to the city council.
d. Action.

(d) Public notice. Notice of the public hearing shall be according to the procedures
established in_section 14-10. At least 15 days' notice of the time and place of such

hearings shall be published in the official newspaper of the city.

(e) Three-fourths majority required. If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary
is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive,
in order to take effect, the affirmative vote of a least three-fourths of all members
of the city council. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of a least
20 percent of either the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change,
or the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the

proposed change and extending 200 feet from that area.

50
about:blank 6/25/2019

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Jersey Village, TX Code of Ordinances Page 2 of 3

Zoning amendment reapplication limitation. In order to ensure the stability of the
land use within the city and in an effort to promote and protect the quality of life
for the citizens of the city with respect to the use and enjoyment of their respective
property, no reapplication for a zoning district map amendment will be accepted
by the city within a period of 12 months from the date of the city council's denial of
the initial application; provided, however, that upon receipt of documented proof
from the applicant that conditions have substantially and materially changed since
the initial submission of the application, and upon further evidence that such
changes justify a rehearing of the matter, the city council may waive the mandatory

holding period and accept a reapplication.

(Ord. No. 95-04, 8 1(301.3), 2-20-95)

Sec. 14-84.1. - Specific use permits.

(a) A specific use permit shall be required before any of the uses described in the
respective district regulations as specific uses will be permitted within the
applicable district. A specific use permit is an amendment to the district
regulations and permits the permanent establishment of a specific use within a

zoning district.

(b) A person may file an application for specific use permit in writing with the
development officer accompanied by a nonrefundable fee as may be established
from time to time by the city council. The application shall include, but not be

limited to, the following:

(1) The applicant's name and address;

(2) The legal description and address of the property that is the subject of the
application;

(3) A detailed description of the use that is proposed;

(4) The zoning district in which the subject property is located; and

(5) The written consent of the owner or owners of the subject property, if the

applicant is not the owner.

(c) An application for specific use permit shall be subject to the same procedures as

those provided by section 14-84 for the amendment of zoning district boundaries.

(d)

51
about:blank 6/25/2019

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Jersey Village, TX Code of Ordinances Page 3 of 3

In determining whether a specific use permit shall be granted, the planning and

zoning commission and the city council shall consider uses of abutting property

and other property in the vicinity, the compatibility of the proposed specific use

with abutting and area uses, the character of the neighborhood, accessibility for

vehicular and pedestrian traffic and the adequacy of drainage and off-street

parking.

(e) In granting a specific use permit, the city council may impose such additional

standards, conditions and safeguards as may be deemed necessary and
appropriate, and compliance with such conditions shall be a condition precedent

to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

(Ord. No. 97-30, 8 2(301.3.1), 11-17-97)

52
about:blank 6/25/2019

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



FINAL REPORT
Specific Use Permit for Alcohol Sales in Districts F, G, H, J, J-1;

“Zoning Districts,” by including and allowing “Retail Establishment Se
any Alcoholic Beverage” through Specific Use Permit in Zoni i

17,2019, meeting.
The report was reviewed and the City Council orderedss i i July 15, 2019.

On July 15, 2019, the City Council and the
conducted a joint public hearing, which gave the
the proposed amendment.

d Zoning Commission
ity to make comments concerning

The Planning and Zoning Commissi@n’af onsiclering@M the information before it including

is 15" day of July 2019.

R. T. Faircloth, Chairman

rri Coody, City Secretary

53

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2019

REPORT

EXHIBIT

PLANNI

54



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-xx

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, ARTICLE 1V “ZONING DISTRICTS”,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, BY
INCLUDING AND ALLOWING “RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT SELLINE
OFFERING FOR SALE ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE” THROUGH SPE
PERMIT IN ZONING DISTRICTS F (“FIRST BUSINESS DISTRICT”),
BUSINESS DISTRICT”), H (“INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT”), J (“TH

determines it is in the best interest of the health, safety, and
amend Chapter 14, Article IV “Zoning Districts” (the “Zoni

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission of the{Ci illage, Texas (the
Commission”) has issued its report and has recom i ing Ordinance to

alcoholic beverage” in Zoning Districts F, G,

WHEREAS, the Commission and the City
required by law, a joint public hearing
the adoption of this Ordinance is i
NOW THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
THAT:

ucted, in the time and manner
Zoning Ordinance and find that

CIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE

SECTION 1. The
preamble of this Og

s and determines that the statements set forth in the
ct and are incorporated herein for all purposes.

es, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
05(a)(21)(d), which section reads as follows:

ding a section, to be numbered 14-107(d), which section reads as follows:

“(d) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district H with a specific use
ermit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 5. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amended by
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109(e), which section reads as follows:

55

6102 ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAI dHL 404 LAMOVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



“(e) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J with a specific use permit:
Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic beverage.”

SECTION 6. The Code of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas is hereby amend
adding a section, to be numbered 14-109.1(b), which section reads as follows:

“(b) Specific Use. The following uses are permitted in district J-1 with a sp
permit: Retail establishment selling or offering for sale any alcoholic bever

SECTION 8. Any person who shall violate any provision
guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fi
thousand dollars ($2,000), with each day of violation consti

SECTION 9. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sente s Ordinance or the
application of the same to any person or circu e adjudged invalid
or held unconstitutional by a court of compet i : on, it shall not affect,

impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whol vision hereof other than the part
declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; a
passed each and every part of the saime
declared to be invalid or unconstit

SECTION 11. The 3
provided for in this £

PASSED AND AR

ode of Ordinances, City of Jersey Village, Texas
force and effect upon the date of its passage.

ROVED this day of 2019.

Bobby Warren, Mayor Pro tem

“\\“””I“,,

N\ v,
SaSn i,
T~ "2
~ Q) o'.‘y -

56

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS

AGENDA REQUEST
AGENDA DATE: July 15, 2019 AGENDA ITEM: E
AGENDA SUBJECT: Consider the request for an Alternative Comprehensive Sighage

Plan, filed in accordance with Section 14-261 of the Jersey Village Code of Ordinances, by
Dynamic Signs Systems and Marketing LLC on behalf of the Jersey Village Development
Group, LLC for the Village ER Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston,
Texas.

Dept./Prepared By: Christian Somers, Building Official
Date Submitted: July 9, 2019
EXHIBITS: Application for Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan

Appointment of Agent and Entity Information
Proposed P&Z Signage Plan Approval with Plan

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

On May 8, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved an application for an
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan submitted by Dynamic Signs Systems and Marketing
LLC (Dynamic Signs), on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group, LLC, for the Village
ER Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas.

Shortly after its approval, the City learned that the owner, Jersey Village Development Group,
LLC, mistakenly had hired, over the course of developing the property, two different sign
companies. Quality Signs was the first company and Dynamic Signs was the second company.

It turned out that, unbeknownst to Dynamic Signs and prior to the submittal and approval of the
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan by this Commission, Quality Signs had created most of
the signs for the ER Phase | Plaza according to the City’s standard signage laws found in Chapter
14, Article X Signs.

As a result of most of the signs already being created and the owner being invoiced for same,
Jersey Village Development Group, LLC sent a letter asking that the Planning and Zoning
Commission rescind the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan.

On June 17, 2019, the Commission considered Jersey Village Development Group LLC’s
request to rescind and granted the request, rescinding the Alternative Comprehensive Signage
Plan that was approved on May 8, 2019.

Since June 17, 2019, Dynamic Signs submitted a sign permit application for a tenant panel sign
at Village ER Plaza. They were under the assumption that the May 8, 2019 Alternative
Comprehensive Signage Plan was still in effect. However, when City Staff denied the permit
application because it did not comply with the City’s standard signage laws, Dynamic Signs
learned that the Alternative Signage Plan they had applied for on May 8, 2019 had been
rescinded on June 17, 2019 in accordance with the property owner’s request. Nonetheless,
Dynamic Signs still wanted to proceed with signage for the property. Accordingly, the City
instructed Dynamic Signs that either multiple variances or a new Alternative Comprehensive
Signage Plan would be required in order to fabricate and install the additional signage that
Village ER Plaza wanted to install on their property located at 17030 Northwest Freeway.

57

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



With this instruction, Dynamic Signs submitted an application for an Alternative Comprehensive
Signage Plan on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group, LLC, for the Village ER
Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas on July 9, 20109.

The first five (5) pages of the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan that was submitted along
with the application are exactly the same as the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan that
was approved by the Commission back on May 8, 2019. It is these five (5) pages that dictate the
requirements for signs under the plan. The following pages are diagrams showing the placement
of the signage in the various Zones. Keeping this in mind, the only thing that is changing from
the May 8, 2019 plan is the signage and placement of same for Zone A. Accordingly, the
diagrams associated with Zone A have been updated to incorporate Quality’s signs as well as the
signage that is desired by Dynamic Signs. However, these updates remain in line with the
parameters/requirements as first approved by the Commission back on May 8, 2019.

This item is to reconsider an Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan for the Village ER Phase |
Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas in accordance with Section 14-261
of the Code of Ordinances, which states that a comprehensive signage plan, which is an
alternative to strict compliance with various sign requirements, may be submitted and approved
by the Planning and Zoning Commission should such plan provide a harmonious benefit to
development of the city. The plan would have to be approved by both the Commission and the
developer. The developer would have to conform to the requirements, which are set forth by the
Commission.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Consider the request for an Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan, filed in accordance with
Section 14-261 of the Jersey Village Code of Ordinances, by Dynamic Signs Systems and
Marketing LLC on behalf of the Jersey Village Development Group, LLC for the Village ER
Phase | Plaza located at 17030 Northwest Freeway, Houston, Texas.

S8

6102 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE - ZONING APPLICATION
Requested Action

ZONING CHANGEVf SPECIAL EXCEPTION ( ) NON-CONFORMING USE PERMIT ( )
Alternative Comprehensive OR SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Signage Plan Request

APPLICANT / OWNER INFORMATION
Applicant: _Dynamic Signs Systems and Marketing LLC ~ Telephone: _ 281-255-0420
Address: 24501 Hufsmith-Kohrville #400 City/State/Zip: Tomball, TX 77375

APPLICANT STATUS - CHECK ONE: Owner( ) Tenant{ ) Prospective Buyer ( ) Appointmentof Agent( )

Property Owner nust sign the application or submit a notarized letter of authorization/appoininent of ugent

Owner: _Jersey Village Development Group LLC Telephone: _281-549-7032
Address: 5090 Richmond Ave #314 City/State/Zip: _Houston, TX 77056

OWNERSHIP —- CHECK ONE: INDIVIDUAL( ) TRUST{() PARTNERSHIP( ) CORPORATION( )

If ownership is a trust, parinership, or corporation, name the partners or principals and their addresses/positions on a separate
attachment and include a copy of the legal documents establishing signature authority.

Corporate Representative: _Nathan Nevedal Telephone: _ 586-524-3969
Address: 24501 Hufsmith-Kohrville #400 City/State/Zip: Tomball, TX 77375
Nathan Nevedal - Representative Thve e~ —
Print Applicant’s Name (and Title if applicable) Print Name of Owner of Corporate Representalj
s
Signature of Applicant ) Signature of Owher or Corpo presentative
ZONING REQUEST INFORMATION
SITELOCATION: __ 17030 Northwest Freeway Houston, TX 77040
LOT(S) NO(S): BLOCK NO: ! SIZE OF REQUEST:
EXISTING ZONING: _Fl-Real, Commercial PORPOSED ZONING: _Hospital with tenant buildings

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:  Request is for the Planning and Zoning C mmission to consider an Alternative Comprehensive

Signage Plan for the property located at 17030 NW FWY, Houston, Texas 77040 in accordance

with Section 14-261 of the Code of Ordinances

{Please attach detailed map(s) showing proposed changes)

DOCUMENTATION
Please provide the following:
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY INDEX LOCATION ON MAP
SITE MAP PROPER FILING FEE
PROPER SIGNATURES SURVEY MAPS (Metes & Bounds)
CORRECT LOT & BLOCK HCAD PROFILE

FILING FEE - $775.00 - Plus Publication Fees

Qi‘é%gca;ﬂr%am’: AR N C‘\Cg“-o DATE ACEEPFED: __| I A “Z,Ol 9

Red A cﬂq\‘?-Olq S\LQ_ 59

6107 ‘ST ATNL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSIININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE

REC#: 00641921  7/09/2013  11:23 AM
OPLR: PB  TERM: 001
REF#: 1012

TRAN: 155.0100 SIGN PERMITS
ALTERNATIVE SINAGE PLAN
17030 MW FRUY

01 -10-9006

SIGN PERMITS £50.00CR
TENDERED: 650.00 CHECK
APPLIED: 650.00-
CHANGE:  0.00

60

610T ‘ST A1Nr NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



rrint pLetails

HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
REAL PROPERTY ACCOUNT INFORMATION
1174760020001

Page | of |

Tax Year: 2018

.
':__-!3!31'1111

Owner and Property Information

Owner Name & JERSEY VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT GROUP Legal RESERVE BLK 1
Malling LLC Description: JERSEY NORTHWEST SEC 2
Address: 2855 GRAMERCY ST R/P
HOUSTON TX 77025-1756 Property 17030 NORTHWEST FWY
Address: HOUSTON TX 77040
State Class | Land Use Code | Building] Total | Land !Bullding Net [Neighborhood] Market Area | Map { Key
Code Class |Units} Area Area }Rentable Facet | Map®
Area
F1 -- Real, | 8000 -- Land 0 163,942 o0 0 9153.02 §224 - ISD 04 | 4862B] 409K
Commercial | Neighborhood SF - Nurthwest,
General blwn Beltway
Assignment 8 and Hwy 6
Value Status Information
Value Status Notice Date Shared CAD
Noticed 05/11/2018 No
Exemptlons and Jurisdictions
Exemption Type | Districts Junsdictions Exemption Value ARB shalus 2017 Rate] 2018 Rate|
None 004 [CYPRESS FAIRBAIIKS 1500 Certified: 08/10/2018 { 1.440000] 1.440000
040 HARRIS COUNITY Certified: 08/10/2018 | 0.418010} 0.418580
041 RIARRIS (Q FLOOD CHTRL Certified: 08/10/2018 | 0.0283101 0.0628770]
042 JPORT OF HOUSTOM AUTHY Certified: 08/10/2018 | 0.012550] 0.011550
043  JHARRIS CO HOSP DIST Certifled: 08/10/20181] 0.171100{ 0.171080
044  HARRIS CO EDUC DEPT Certified: 08/10/2018 | 0.005195] 0.005190
045 ILONE STAR COLLEGE SYS Certified: 08/10/2018 | 0.1078001 0.107800
070 [HIRSLY VILLAGE Certified: 08/10/2018 1 0.742500{ 0.742500

130132 NW Freeway.,

Texas law prehibits us from displaying residential photographs, sketches, floor plans, or information Indicating the age
of a property owner on our website., You can inspect this Information or get a copy at {ICAD's informatic:: vantar &t

Valuations
Value as of January 1, 2017 Value as of January 1, 2018
Market Appraised Market Appralsed
Land 1,639,420 Land 1,639,420
Improvement 4,126 Improvement 0
Total 1,643,546 1,643,546]Total 1,639,420 1,639,420
Land
Market Value Land
: Appr | Appr : Adj
- Site | Unit . Size | Site Total} Unit .
tLine Description Units g O/R QfR 5 : Unit Value
Code|Type Factor |Factor Factor | meacan Adj | Price Price
1 8000 -- Land 4300] SF [163,942] 1.00 | 1.00 } 1.00 e 1.00]10.00} 10.00{1,639,420.00
Neighborhood General
Assignment
Building

Vacant (No Building Data)

httneHfruhlic head arafraconrde/Print aenPtaviaar=01 2 Rramne- 1 1TFATAONTHNNIT

L

[ B W B | -61!1’0

6107 ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA dHL 404 LAMOVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



Exhibit A
Planning and Zoning Approval
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan
Village ER Phase I Plaza

62

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Planning and Zoning Recommendation
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan
Village ER Phase I Plaza

LEGAL: RESERVE BLK 1
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: JERSEY NORTHWEST SEC2R/P

ADRESS: 17030 NORTHWEST FWY HOSUTON, TX 77040

BUILDING ZONES (A,B,C D): (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE SIGN PLAN ZONE LAYOUTS)

1.  Proposed signage shall be in conformance with the city of jersey Village sign ordinance Articles X. -SIGNS SEC 14-240—14-262 including any amendments. Plus Sec. 14-309 (b} (6} with exception
to cither a Redbud or Dynamic Crape Myrde Flowering Tree and subject 1o one flowering tree if landscape space area is not able to host two flowering trees. To conform with the 2018 IECC
Table C 405.4.2(1) exterior lighting zones as a lighting zone 2.

2. Further restrictions to all new wall signs after the date of approval of this document shall be:

For Tenants less than 3,000 square feet, maximum nominal letter height is 26

For Tenants greater than 3,000 square feet, maximum nominal letter height is 327

Tenants less than 6,000 square feet 32" and maximum coverage shall not exceed 45% of wall area.
Tenants over 6,000 square feet: 36" and maximum coverage shall not exceed 42% of wall area.
Tenants over 12,000 square feet: 42" and maximum coverage shall not execed 34% of wall arca.
Tenants over 24,000 square feet: 48" and maximum coverage shall not exceed 25% of wall area,
Tenant logos are allowed.

wmome AN Fp

i 42" for Tenants over 6,000 square feet
i, 48" for Tenants over 12,000 square feet
iii. 54" for Tenants over 24,000 square feet

h.  Leners/logo will be individually mounted unless special approval for raceway/wire way mounted, If installation is on wire way, all wire ways shall be entirely concealed behind the
required silhouctte background border. All witeway/race way mounts will be required ro have matching paint colors to fascia area as to appear hidden in background. Poor color
distortion will require repainting by tenant, ot landlord will charge for service to be performed.

i.  Allsigns shall have shopping center owner written approval prior to city sign permit review.

. Tenant spaces located on the end cap of buildings A, C, and D, or on a corner that has storefront facing two directions are permitted to have a total of two signs {one sign facing each
directon).

k.  The location of the Tenant sign shall be based on a sign zone provided by Landlord. The sign zone will typically be located directly above the Tenant’s storefront, however in certain
situations (for ideal spacing between signs or to fit the archirecture of the building), sign zones are permitted to impede over an adjacent storefront,

3. All building mounted graphics and signage, whether interior or exterior, shall be at least eight (8) feet apart in any direction.

63

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



SIGN CONTRACTOR REGULATIONS:

Tenants are required to use a licensed sign contractor registered with the City of Jersey Village to perform all manufacturing, installaton, and service maintenance needs.

Tenant Sign Contractors must be licensed and insured within the State of Texas. It is required by the State of Texas that all clecrrical signage be provided by a licensed Texas Electrical Sign
Master with and approved Texas Sign Electrical Master License.

All work conducted on tenant spaces with regards to signage will adhere to the most up-to-date regulations and codes from the National Electrical Code.

BUILDING ZONES (A,B,C,D): (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE PLAN LAYOUT)

Buiiding zones (A & IJ) shall be considered as single occupant detached commercial building on individual lots for the purposes of sign permitting as long as current lessee occupics said
structure.
Building zones (B & C) shall be considered as multi-tenant buildings on individual lots for purpose of sign permitting as long as current lessee occupies said structure.

GROUND SIGNS - SIGN A

BANNERS

B e

One free-standing multitenant sign may be erected along the NORTHWEST FREEWAY corridor frontage road per list property address. The maximum heighe shall be 35", The
NORTHWEST FREEWAY frontage muld-Tenant pylon sign must be a minimum of 50" apart from an accent property ground sign.

A full color clectronic message center shall be permitted on multi-tenant ground signs located along NORTHWEST FREEWAY. No animated, rotating, or scrolling messages will be allowed.
Each message must not change more often than every five (5) minutes, or a longer time frame if required by state or federal law. Standard brightness limits for display (both day and night) will
be automatically adjusted by the display’s light sensing technology. Temporary messages should not be considered as permanent signage or counted against any sign counts.

Maximum square footage for a free-standing pylon sign must be less than 1000 square feet in area.

Must follow See. 14-309 (b) (6) with exception 1o either a Redbud or Dynamic Crape Myrde Flowering Tree and subject to one flowering tree if landscape space area is not able to host two
flowering trees.

Multi-tenant panels shall be of routed aluminum face, not less then .125" with white acrylic backer panel of at least 3/16". Acrylic backer panel shall fasten with welded all-thread and nuts plus
all-thread as have an over sized hole pass through to allow for heat expansion, Backer panet shall be allowed o have wanslucent vinyl overlay pending landlord approval,

Tlurnination of ground sign shall be maintained and outages fixed within 7 days unless ordered repaired parts required. If electronic message center is installed landlord must guarantee
ilumination is either at 95% full tolerance on LED modules otherwise maintenance is required to bring to full illumination. If electronic message center is not repairable a new electronic
message center must be installed or existing electronic message center is to be removed and signage space re-engineerd to display another tenant space or fulled in to keep beautification of sign
Vacant tenant panels shall be removed and a matching painted .125" aluminum tenant panel with routed wording "lease space available plus #number" or solid panel is to be installed in vacant
tenant panel space. Discoloration of replaced pancl cannot be more then 3 shades off existing pylon color background. If color of tenant panel is out of tolerance it will be required to be
repainted to keep beautification of signage.

Temporary “coming soon” and “now open” banners shall be permitted on the building for no more than thirty (30) days.

Banners for the purpose of marketing vacant spaces shall be permitted indefinitely, however no more than five (5) banners at any one time shall be permitted, per multitenant plaza.
Storefront banners must not exceed 6’ in height x 80% of the storefront width for building zones.

Pole Banners not allowed

EXTERIOR WINDOW GRAPHICS (REFER WINDOW GRAPHIC LAYOUT STANDARD aka, WGLS) (for buildings A, C, D)

1.

2.

Company name, logo, suite number, and hours of operation are permitted on the storefront glass in a location outlined on Exhibit “WGLS”. No other exterior window graphics are permitted to be
displayed on the outside of the glass unless approved written consent of landlord is provided. Location of graphics is generalized on provided Exhibit "WGLS".
All “WGLS” shall be mounted at least 8ft. in any direction from all other “WGLS” and building mounted signage.

64

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



INTERIOR WINDOW GRAPHICS & SIGNAGE (ZONES A,C,D)

Any single poster or window graphic must be applied inside the storefront glass and should not exceed 48 square feet.
The total of all posters 2nd window graphics are not permitted to exceed 50% of the total area of storefront glass, specific to per lessee net occupied space(s).
Window graphic artwork must be in a professional manner and digitally printed by la sign company. Hand written signs and messages are prohibited on glass,

Eall A

Tenants/Businesses that are currently in non-conformance with the current sign code and this proposed document will be notified by Landlord and shall be required to
comply within thirty (30) days after the approval of this document.
5. Each Tenant/Business is permitted to have illuminated signs displayed inside the storefront glass in accordance with the following: {OPEN signs excluded from count and
limited to 6 sq.f).

a.  Retail/Service oriented businesses with less than 20° of frontage shall be limited to two {2} lluminated signs.

b.  Retail/Service oriented businesses 21° or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1} illuminated sign for every 10° of storefront width.
¢ Restaurants with less than 30" of frontage shall be limited to three (3) illuminared signs

Restaurants with 30" or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1) illuminated sign for

every 12.5 of storefront.
6. Illuminated signs shall not exceed 36™ x 48™ and should be spaced at least 8’ apart from one another.

Sidewalk/Sandwich board signs are permitted only for retail, service, or restaurant uses.

Tenants/Businesses that qualify to display a sidewalk/sandwich board are limited to 12 days per calendar month. Execption is weekends.
‘The size shall be limited to 12 square feet per sign face per business, and may not exceed 4 feer in heighr,

A minimum of 6 feet of sidewalk shall remain clear.

Chalkboards may be used for daily changing of messages,

Reader boards (elecrronic and non-electric) shall be prohibited.

N

Displays must be brought inside prior to closing hours,

ADDITIONAL EXCEPTIONS AND ZONING CODE ORDINANCES NOTED BELOW;

1. All Zones (A,B,CD} shall calculate wall space area for wall signage; based on the NET wall area, with exception
to the architectural elements of the wall. Each side of building structure may have wall signage.

2. All Zones (A,B.C, D} are allowed to have wall signage on the rear facing indicated wall as detailed below;
z.  Zone A; Rear facing wall is indicated as the wall thar is facing 2 story building in Zone B
b.  Zone B: Rear facing wall is indicated as the wall that is facing single storing retail building in Zone C
¢ Zone C: Rearing facing wall is indicated as the Northeast facing wall paralle] to Northwest Freeway
d.  Zone D: Rear facing wall is indicated as the Southeast facing wall perpendicular to Northwest Freeway

3. All Zones (A,B,C.D) window houts of operation must be in font style Arial Bold. They must also be made with
white vinyl, and applied to the exterior of the glass window. Company name and logo can follow company design
and does not require to be of white vinyl. Company name is required to be on entry door of lessee main
entrance. Company name above hours is option but limited to match white vinyl only as per hours of operadon
and in font style Arial Bold. Hours of operation white vinyl and option Company name in white vinyl must
conform to the sizes listed in WGILS.

4,  Zone B: WGLS exception rule with two story buildings is that only Lessee tenant can advertise their services and
products within their designated window space area. Lessee’s cannot share window space advertising space.
Graphics must be in alignment with services and products provided by said Lessce.

5. Zone A, B, C: WGLS exception rule is window space graphics must be within lessee window space provided

65

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



windows. Must advertise services or products that pertain solely to their business. Lessee graphics cannot
advertise for other businesses within their window space unless it aligns with their services or products.

66

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Alternative Signage Plan Zone Layouts

ZONEA mm
RETAIL «
18.9k SF : 1
ZONEB ™ y
ZONECmm M= |l i
ZONE D & i

| MEDICAL
6k SF

P N

o o
HWY 290 FONTAGE

THIS DESIGH IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN BYSTEMS AND MARKETING

DSSMLLE. IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSILLE ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
WRITTEN CONSENT. ALL PREJARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY
OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITH NO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: DATE ____
TO THE PANEL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS, THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
N ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 000 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL i ]
IEHASE G b T A M O AN by DTHER APPLICABLE LOGAL EODES. THIS INCLUDED PHOPER GROUNDING AND e  DATE____
BONDING OF THE SIGN

67

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Site Plan:

ZONE A: SIGNAGE

17030 Northwest Freeway

Houston, TX 77040

SIGN

SIGN

OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITE WITH NO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE:

L

SIGN

THIS DESIGN IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
OSSMLLE. IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC
. ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SKGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
DATE____

TS THE PANEL |3 REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATHONS. THIS SIGN 1S INTENDED T( BE INSTALLED
N ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL ;. ;.
CODE AND cﬁ” %-rnsn APPUICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE:

KEY ELEMENTS
NEW SIGNS

A VILLAGE EMERGENCY CENTER

® vuses
ERBEIR!

SIGN
SIGN
(REAR WALL)
68

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



©)

IFH'

1=
AP |
120 7= T D =gl

= b i Fow S 7
VILLAGE ‘ ’ 1C0 g VILLAGE
ER 24HR | irml ER 24HR

TENANT I=! TENANT
10!

TENANT =<l TENANT

|

TENANT 120 TENANT

p=1 TENANT
[=]

— 5= 1= — 0 —

Village Forum Village Forum

TENANT

SIDE A SIDE C SIDEB
ROAD VIEW

17030 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

69

07 ‘ST ATNAF NO ATIH A9 OL ONLLIAW FHL 04 LIMOVd ONLLATIN NOISSININOD DNINOZ ANV DNINNV’



ILLUMINATION EXAMPLES

NEON CROSS CHANNEL LETTER REVERSE PAN
CHANNEL LETTER
o - |—
L WHITE NEON™ | \ /7
= 1Y ‘>
FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW ERONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

ILLUMINATION ILLUMINATION ILLUMINATION

70

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



FACE: .063 ALUMINUM

5" DEEP RETURNS .063 ALUMINUM - WHITE
PAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE

BLUE AND RED VINYL

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS SIGN TYPEA. D.

FACE: 3/16" WHITE ACRYLIC i ;
5" DEEP RETURNS &
FPAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE -
BLUE AND RED VINYL e
J_ |
0-‘:2']' !2 ) I- ——r——

nssn

PR AT

ITF AP S S P T e #5 £ M AW,

2z —

e —

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

10-0°

-
|

U

) /i

Ll

l-—1'-1o 12

THIS DESIGN 1S THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAWIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING

psswLc T MAY NOT BE REPRODUGED [N WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLE ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
N GONSENT ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

ormumumvsommsmmmsumnnsumsmn GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: DATE:

TO THE PANEL IS RECURED FOR ALL TIONS. TO BE INSTALLED

W4 ACCORDANCE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELE 3 .

CODE AND /OR OTHER APPUCABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND e DATE____

BONDING OF THE SIGN,

71

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



9" 10 114" ———— el

e 5 AVILLAGE EMERGENCY CENTER

SIGN TYPE E FRONT VIEW
FACE: 3/16" RED ACRYLIC

5" DEEP RETURNS 063 ALUMINUM - WHITE

1" WHITE TRIMCAP - WHITE L.E.D.

a 149" ol

MERGENCY
OOM

FRONT VIEW

i ) I3 DESIGN IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DY AND
DBSMLLE. IT MAY NOT BE REFRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC ALL TERNS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
WRITTEN CONSENT. ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGM LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY
OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITHNO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGMATURE: DATE:
| TO THE PANEL (3 RECUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THIS SIGN IS INTENDED T0 BE INSTALLED
WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL
L OYAAMI SN STSEL RO L HARK: Tinil APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THI3 INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TLE DATE:

72

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



NEON LOGO

L.E.D. GRAPHIC DISPLAY DOUBLE SIDED

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM - FREEWAY SIDE
CENTER LOGO - ILLUMINATED REVERSE PAN CHANNEL LETTERS

*Optional: Neon boarder lighting

446.7 sq. ft per side
l‘ 13135 -’sn.aa-’o (Total 893.4)

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

- T4, 25 =

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

396.55"

&)
| =
|
A=
| &
| >
IO
| =
|
i)
o
L
=
Ll

TENANT TENANT

TENANT

TENANT TENANT TENANT

TENANT
-

Village Forum

TENANT

e Dy e

Village Forum

TENANT

SIDE C SIDE B
ROAD VIEW sl

1108 DESKGN 18 THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
DSSMLLE. IT IM\’ NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
WRITTEN CON! ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY
OTHERS, 50 AMP DEDIEATED CIRCUITS ¥TH NO SHARED MELTRALS AND. A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: DATE:
TO THE PANEL 15 REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THIS SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
INACCORDANGE WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL

DYNAMIL SIGH SY5TEMS £ HARKL T NG CODE AND /OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TMLE:____ DATE____
" SIGN.

73

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



; B ] BASE PLATE DETALS
; 13-6 {

NOTES: f—as—]

1. DESIGW IS BASED ON 20l2 IBC - WIND SPEED 0OF 140 MPH (3-SEC GUST?, EXPOSURE C.

2. THIS DESIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN AND SHALL NOT BE USED AT ANY OTHER
LOCATIONS UNLESS CERTIFIED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

3. ENGIMEER IS NOT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD FOR THE OVERALL PRODJECT AND SHALL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE DESIGN OF SIGN STRUCTURE FOR WHICH CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN DN THIS PAGE. ¢(SIGN CABINET STRUCTURE
DESIGN SHALL BE PROVIDED BY DTHERS)

4. ALL HSS TUBE SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM AS00 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=46 K3I.

5. ALL HSS ROUND SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM AS00 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=42 KSI

6. ALL WIDE FLANGE SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM A992 WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=50 KSI

7. ALL PIPE (OTHER THAN HSS ROUND> SHALL MEET ASTM AS3 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=35 KSI

8. ALL OTHER STEEL INCLUDING CONNECTION PLATES, ANGLES, ETC. SHALL MEET ASTM A36 WITH MINIMUM YIELD
STRESS Fy=36 KSIL

9. ALL STRUCTURAL BOLTS SHALL CONFDORM TO ASTM A325 UNLESS OTHERWISE NDOTED AND SHALL BE GALVANIZED.

10. ALL STEEL WELDING SHALL BE MADE WITH E70xx ELECTRODES AND SHALL BE PERFURMED BY CERTIFIED WELDERS
iN ACCORDANCE WITH AWS STANDARDS.

11. SOIL REPORT WAS NOT FURNISHED. FOUNDATION IS BASED ON A ALLOWABLE BEARING OF 1500 PSF AND ALLOWABLE
LATERAL SODIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 150 PSF PER FOOT. BEARING PRESSURE VALUES SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIDR
TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT.

12. NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE WITH MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI (ATTAINED IN 28 DAYS) SHALL BE
USED. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN FOR NOT PLACING CONCRETE OVER SOIL FILL.

\ I——ag'—l
(ot S = ; 157 STEEL
: S /7‘7 N 7 —"l PLATE (A36) SECTION A-a
: Y A — R
| ; // TTH e T
i ¥ ] 1
U / J > P <r [ 1 1 ]
' / o 174°1/
: / [ I
: /] AL of o[\ 174
L / A N\—175 Dla HOLES FOR
' STEEL GUSSETS 15* DIA BOLTS <A36)
) 4 SIGN CABINET &' %127 %" (A36)
4 ! STRUCTURE
i i / (DESIGN BY
% 4 OTHERS)
o ;
i / Design Su rt Steal
! /] /L‘_WV(T Section | Area (sq fi) Shape Factor Load (osl) Force = Moment
' / L WL 440.00 1 35 15400 | 254100
1 A oL 440.00 1 15 6600 44550
" / 22000 | 298650
' / STEEL PIPE issy 5> M/ Fb = 298650 x 12 15 (SF)/ 1 x 42000 = 128 in'3 < 145 in"3
i 20° 0.0 x 0.5
] / WaALL (AS00-GrB)  [Use Circular Steel Pipe (HSS) 20 in O.D. x 0.5 in Wall (AS00-GrB) |
: ; Foundation Design
' P = 22000 x 1.5/ 1 = 33000
i BASE b=48in
. PLATE = L
; GRADE S,=2x150x 18.5/3 = 1850
= T h = 208650 / 22000 = $3.58
LIS itk CAUARTIE 1 ' A=234P/Sxb=234x33000/1850x 4 = 10.44
i ] =
ANCHOR RODS (A36), L=36 : . d= V2l a1+ (i Al
(MIN EMBEDMENT) w/ d=104472[1+sqrt{l+(4.36x 13.58/ 10.44)}) = 18.69 1
DOUBLE HEX NUT AT TOF i
% BUUIN & LEXELING ! ; Use Concrete Footing 48 in Dlameler x 19 R Deep {3000 PS]) ]
W4T FELCWSELATE : : Use 14 #8 Rebars wi #4 Ties @ 12 In cic, w #4 Ties @ 6 inclc Top301n_|
5 : . Anchor Bolt Design
o ; ; Bolt Tension = 208650 x 12 x 1.5 (SF)/ 4 (bolts/side) x 27 in (spc) = 48775
i 7 Boll Area (required) > 49775 / 368000 = 1.39 sq in
\ 0 Try 1.5in Diameter Bolts ; A= 1.76s5qin; C=4.71in
CONCRETE FOOTING ¢3000 A Bolt Length {required) > 49775 / 300 x 4.71 = 35.23 in
PSD> w/ 14 %8B REBARS 1 1 _
d ;fy=/60) &w; 4*;" “1:‘%589 %_ 1 1 [Use & - 1.5 In Dia Galvanized Anchor Rods (A36), L=36 in {min embed) |
c/C T T s
c7c TOP 30° w3 COVER : ; |Use Steel Piate 32 in x 32 in x 1.5 in (A386)
L 1

- SMB | pynamic sign VILLAGE ER

SYSTEMS

ENGINEERING, LLC 24501 HUFSMITH-KOHRVILLE, 17050 NORTHWEST FREEWAY,
WWW.SMB-ENGINEERING.COM JERSEY VILLAGE, TX
TEL: 832-443-7328 SUITE#400,

TOMBALL. TX 77378

L TEPE # : F-10116

SCALE : NTS

DRAWN BY : HMN

DATE : MAY 2019

PROJECT : 19-D149

REV: 0

PAGE : 1 OF 1

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILATIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d

74



SIGN C

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS WITH RED ACRYLIC FACES

SIGN D (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER 24 HR

SIGN E (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM

.; DAY VIEW I

VL ACE
14

NIGHT VIEW
ALL TERNVE AND COMDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGMATURE: DATE:;
e DATE

75

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



SIGN G

Aluminum welded cabinet with translucent vinyl copy 1st surface.
LED internal illumination
White acrylic face with Red translucent vinyl

DAY VIEW

OF
DEANFI G P T O L AARKET iR CODE AND JOR GTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THES INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND
S ——— BONDING OF THE SIGN.

PROPERTY
DSSMLLC, IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DESMLLC
WRITTEN CONSENT. ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY
OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITH MO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING
TO THE PANEL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THES SIGN IS INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
ACCORDANCE RE CTRICAL

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

TITLE: DATE._____

NIGHT VIEW

76

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



T O Matla white firish 5
sheet behind lefters, ‘qi Exisling fascia, @ :l :;,.'g,
White 1" jewslite trimeap. - Altach wf #10 screws & 220" .
Acryfic faces with applied vinyl Pl STl M hardwarg T.0.waLL SIGN I'* verify *1
e S ZXTong 20w remoke %8‘-6" AF.F. /

White Intemal LED iftuminators.

" W
wi aluminum

clips sorewed to retums ~

VILLAGE

ER-24HR bty
White lrnghD iluminators —

120701 = T.0. PARAPET
HALO Bght ) : ¢51'—4" AF.F.
Letter Details E:S;K”}?PET — "% SIGN
A -EMERGENCY=
L 10'-0" - 5-0" A.F.F. AWA S\ I 3"

- - 9 '3
' | ROOM
T.0. WALL J
8'-1(8" AFF Instafl on
- AVilage Emergency Cendsr <€ drive up

‘ ~Q
T.0. CANOPY -
148" AFF. SIGN

[

i*‘- 19107 >
TR R TE AT 7.
-+ EMERGENCY A
) At | Py K__/ r\_\ﬂ__ ( K
: R % RB/A . :
2871 34" Ro o. I'. \ ,/
t_ A AL AN ¢ FINISH FLOOR

'-0" A.F.F.

.- ()] EAST ELEVATION

canopy

THIS DESIGN 15 THESXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SIGN STYSTEMS AND MARKE'I’ING

DYNAMIC
Ds SM ‘ BISMILE [T MAY NOT.BE REPROOUCED IN WA OLE QRPARTMTHOUTSSMLLE ALE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITH NO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: DATE:
TO THE PANEL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THIS SION 1S INTENDED 7O BE ISTALLED

| wITH
. UYHAHIL SIGH SYS TLHS £ HARRETING oonemmommwmcooes THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE.
¥ BONDING OF THE SIGN.

77

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



White Iniemal LED uminators —
on beck lor HALO gt

Letter Details

28'-0” o

18-11°

A
3
\

\

I
[
s
=3 =
w

OEMERGINCY® ©
T

- L4 1

0’% SOUTH EL EVATION

msmnsmzmummmmmnmusmmmnmme
DSSMLLG. ITWAY NOT BE REPROOUCED W WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC
WRITTEN CONSENT. mmmzwmlmmsmmemnemmw
OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITH ND SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: __ DATE.
TO THE PANEL IS REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THIS SIGN 1S INTENDED T( BE INSTALLED

IMACCORDANCE WITHALL RECUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 600 OF THE MATIONAL ELECTRICAL

BONDING OF THE SIGN,

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON

CODE AND fOR GTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES, THES INCLUDED PROPER GROLINDING AND TTLE.____ DATE

78

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



TOLMate whie brish &
auminum slhouete

Wit T jowells Fircap, B Alach W #0 scrows § <«

Acrylic faces with applied viny - plastic shieids. All hariware
% @x2 kg 120 volt memos
whils PVC spacers. "~ power supply e UL

Whiks Inemal LED Bminaiors .

" coat \ 120 o, cecicaed

s sorswed o 1Blms gfmh

e S
Whits Inteml LED uminaiors

1 back or HALT gt

Letter Details

SIGN

79”

THIS DESIGN IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYMAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING

nssm.c rrmvnmasmooucsnmwuu.smmmmmmmc
| ITTEN CONSENT, ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED 8Y
| omsns 20 AP neoncmo CIRCUITS WITH NO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING
‘ 'I'O'I’HEFANEI.ISREOUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS. THES SIGN 1S INTENDED TO BE MSTALLED
N ACCORDANCE WITH ALL RECUIREMENTS OF ARTICLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL
Brrdse St RIS aE e e TNk cousmnmomsnmms LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROLUNDING AND
R ™ BONDING OF

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED LUPON
SIGNATURE: DATE__

TLE: .. DATE:

79

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE B: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

SIGN SIGN

(REAR WALL)

ZONE B mm

T T e

SIGN

(REAR WALL)

dPHASEI!?ABAC! iPHASEII!ZJOAC! .
UL

HWY 290 FONTAGE

THIS DESIGN 15 THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
DGS“.L%: IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED 1N WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC
N CONSENT. ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

memmmmmm&mmtmmmmm ] )
eoosmoolgl*“ or;ﬂ‘ﬁ;‘mmn.ocu CODES, THS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE:

80

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

ZONE C ==

._ PHASE | {148 AC) | PHASE fl (2.30 AC |
i i

R

|||,|,||||_|_;L|_|,|_||||_|_u_|__@

IO S —

HWY 290 FONTAGE

THIS DESIGN IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SKN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
DSSMLLE. IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE DR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC

WRITTEN NT ALL PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TQ SIGN LOCATIONS T BE PROVIDED BY
OTHERS, 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUITS WITH NO SHARED HEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURMING
TO THE PANEL 15 REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS, THIS SIGN 15 INTENDED TO BE NSTALLED

N ACCORDANCE WITH ALL RECUTREMENTS OF ARTICLE 8033 OF THE NATIONAL : ;
CODE AND K0F DTHER ARPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND e DATE:

SIGN

{REAR WALL)

81

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

Side Elevation Example Rear Elevation Example

Retail Muititenant Building

THIS DESIGN 1S THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKE TING
WITHOUT DSSMLLC

ACCORDANCE OF ARTICLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL ] ]
mmmmmmms THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND T e o o . DATE

82

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

ZONE D ==

l——J_"'" e

; \JH--LHHIIU_LJJ_IU_IJHIQUE
===

' SIGN

|(REAR WALL)

C J

—|!
|
|

HWY 280 FONTAGE

THIS DESIGN 15 THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN BYSTEMS AND MARKETING
DSSMLLC. T MAY NOT BE REPROUCED W WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMILLC ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON

omens mwoemrenmswnn dmomwmammgmgc SIGNATURE: . DATE:

CODE AND A0R OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLLIDED PROPER GROUNDING AND e DATE
BONDING OF THE SIGN.

(REAR WALL)

83

SIGN

(B4

SIGN

(C4

SIGN

©

SIGN

SIGN

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

] [

Front Elevation Example

Side Elevation Example Read Elevation Example

THIS DESIGN IS THE EXCLUGIVE PROPERTY OF OYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKE TING

DSSMLLC. IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC
wanazmromLmrmmﬁmuw

%D;EEBS.EWMTEDWSWHWMD NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING

OF ARTICLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL : d
mmmmm LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND 1 L1 Y | -
BONDING OF THE SIGN.

84

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



WINDOW GRAPHIC LAYOUT STANDARD aka, WGLS

Standard Entry Way Design

Lessee Lessee Lessee #3

r_ -

Qe 2410

Wedneaday 8:00am - 5:00pm

Thursday 8:00mm - 5:00pm

Friday 3:00am-5:00pm |
Saturday 8:00am - 5:00pm

Sund: c
VRPEAME Brnd S S b el £ ordiian g T enie

2
SIG'81

Company required
entry way vinyl name
and(or) logo

Retail Multitenant Building

ILLUMINATED
OPEN SIGN
B
sidewalk/sandwich
sign example
ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:
TIME DATE:

85

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



DESIGN I3 THE E! DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING.

DSEMLLC. [T MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN R WITHOUT
ALL ELECTRICAL T SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED

OTHERS. 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCLNTS NO SHARED NE!
TO THE PANEL I8 REQUIRED FOR ALL INSTALLATIONS, THIS SIGN (5 NTENDED TO BE MSTALLED
INACCORDANCE WITH ALL RE: ‘OF ARTICLE 800 OF A
ICODE AND fOR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND
BONDING OF THE SIGH.

86

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



APPOINTMENT OF AGENT

I S1eves ¥au FAVIAU , owner of the property and commercial business which is
the subject of a request for zoning amendment/specific use permit to be considered by the
Planning and Zoning Commission, do hereby appoint; Nathan Nevedal with Dynamic Signs
Systems and Marketing LLC, as Agent and Representative. 1 understand that in making this
appointment, I grant him/her the authority to file the application and to speak on behalf of Jersey
Village Development Group LLC for purposes of proceedings before the City of Jersey Village
Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council in connection with the requests being
sought.

Signed this |9 day of [ rBavad s ,20 19

/1) P
4
//

Property Owner/Commercial Business Owner

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS §

BEFORE  ME, the undersigned authority, this day personally appeared

sSleven ,i{uq_/m@.m , owner of the property and commercial business which is the
subject of an aipplfcation for zoning amendment/specific use permit being considered by the
Planning and Zoning Commission, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to
the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes
and consideration therein expressed.

/
GIVEN UNDER my hand and seal of office this /& %day of zé/}aua/ U
) 7 y 4

20 /ﬂ . y; ) / ) //7

) - _ - e ///Vv =
_~Natary Public in afd for the

State of Texas

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

{ &y KATHRYN BILYEA
1000 1D #129042338

..} My Commission Expires
G July 03, 2020

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

87

6107 ‘ST A1Nr NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



_ JUL-08-2019 TUE 10:03 AM HCSC FAX NO, 18089699608 P, 01

CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE - ZONING AFPLICATION

Requested Action
ZONING CHANGE g/ SPECIAL BXCEPTION () NON-CONFORMING USE PERMIT ( )
OR SPECIAL DEVELOFPMENT PLAN

Altermative Comprehensive
Signage Flan Request
APPLICANT /QOWNER INFO RMATION

Telephone: _ 281-253-0420
City/State/Zip: Tomball, TX 77375

Applicant: _Dynamic Signs Systems and Marketing LLC

Address: 24501 Hufsmith-Kohrville #400

APPLICANT STATUS — CHECK ONE: Owner () Tenant { ) Prospective Buyer { ) Appointment of Agent ()

ed lelter of quthorization/appointimett of agent

281-549-7032

Property Ovwner inust sign the application or submit ¢ notariz

Owner:  Jersey Village Development Group LLC Telephone:
City/State/Zip; _Houston, TX 77056

Address: 5090 Riclimond Ave #314
TNDIVIDUAL( ) TRUST () PARTNERSHIP ( ) CORPORATION ()

OWNERSHLP — CHECIK ONE:

If ownership is a rust, parinership, or corporarion, namns the partners or principals and their eldresses/positions on o Separate
attachment und include a copy of the legal documenty estghlishing signahire autharily.

Telephone: _586-524-3360

Corporate Representative: _Nathan Nevedal

City/Stare/Zip:  Tomball, TX 77373

Address: 24501 Hufsmith-Kohiville #400

Nathan Nevedal - Representative
Print Applicant’s Name (and Title if apylicable)

Pe bl Zald

Signature of Applicant

ZONING REQUEST INFORMATION

§[TE LOCATION: 17030 Northwest Freeway Houston, T 77040

RBLOCK WO: ! SI1ZE OF REQUEST:

LOT(8) NO(3Y

FORPOSED ZONING: Haspial with tenant buildings

EX]STING ZONING: _Fl- Real, Commeraial
and Zoning Commission to consider an Alterpatve Comprehensive

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: Reguest is for the Planning

Sisnage Plan for the property located at 17030 NW FWY, Houston, Texas 77040 in accordancs

with Section 14-261 of the Code of (Ordinances

{Please attach detailed map(s) showing proposed changes)

DOCUMENTATION
Please provide the following:

NDEX LOCATION ON MAF

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

SITE MAP PROPER FILING FER

PROPER SIGNATLURES SURVEY MAPS (Metes & Bounds)
HCAD PROFILE

CORRECT LOT & BLOCK
FILING FEE - $775.00 — Plus Publication Fees

DATE ACCEPTELD:

ACCEPFTED BY:

88

610C ST A'TNL NO d'TdH 494 OL ONILAAIN FHL 404d LAMOVd ONILATIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNVId



DocuSign Envelope ID: C014C6E9-AD00-4409-BD77-4B7A78FDCES0

This space reserved for office use.

Form 424
(Revised 05/11)

Submit in duplicate to:
Secretary of State

P.O. Box 13697
Austin, TX 78711-3697 Certificate of Amendment
512 463-5555

FAX: 512/463-5709

Filing Fee: See instructions

Entity Information

The name of the filing entity is:

Jersey Village Development Group LLC

State the name of the entity as currently shown in the records of the secretary of state. If the amendment changes the name
of the entity, state the old name and not the new name.

The filing entity is a: (Select the appropriate entity type below.)

] For-profit Corporation [] Professional Corporation

] Nonprofit Corporation [ Professional Limited Liability Company
O Cooperative Association ] Professional Association

Limited Liability Company (] Limited Partnership

The file number issued to the filing entity by the secretary of state is: 0802577535
The date of formation of the entity is: _11/04/2016

Amendments

1. Amended Name

(If the purpose of the certificate of amendment is to change the name of the entity, use the following statement)

The amendment changes the certificate of formation to change the article or provision that names the
filing entity. The article or provision is amended to read as follows:

The name of the filing entity is: (state the new name of the entity below)

The name of the entity must contain an organizational designation or accepted abbreviation of such term, as applicable.

2. Amended Registered Agent/Registered Office

The amendment changes the certificate of formation to change the article or provision stating the
name of the registered agent and the registered office address of the filing entity. The article or
provision is amended to read as follows:

Form 424 6

89

6107 ‘ST A1Nr NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAIN TFHL 304 LIMOVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTNINOD HNINOZ ANV ONINNVId



DocuSign Envelope ID: C014C6E9-AD00-4409-BD77-4B7A78FDCES0

Registered Agent
(Complete either A or B, but not both. Also complete C.)

[] A. The registered agent is an organization (cannot be entity named above) by the name of:

OR
[] B. The registered agent is an individual resident of the state whose name is:

First Name MI Last Name Suffix

The person executing this instrument affirms that the person designated as the new registered agent
has consented to serve as registered agent.

C. The business address of the registered agent and the registered office address is:

X

Street Address (No P.O. Box) City State  Zip Code

3. Other Added, Altered, or Deleted Provisions

Other changes or additions to the certificate of formation may be made in the space provided below. If the space provided
is insufficient, incorporate the additional text by providing an attachment to this form. Please read the instructions to this
form for further information on format.

Text Area (The attached addendum, if any, is incorporated herein by reference.)

(] Add each of the following provisions to the certificate of formation. The identification or
reference of the added provision and the full text are as follows:

Alter cach of the following provisions of the certificate of formation. The identification or
reference of the altered provision and the full text of the provision as amended are as follows:

Article 3 shall be altered to the following: The limited liability company is to be managed by managers. The
initial managers are:

1. Carlos Gonzales, 2855 Gramercy St, Houston, TX 77025

2. Steven Kaufman, 5090 Richmond Ave #314, Houston, TX 77056

[] Delete each of the provisions identified below from the certificate of formation.

Statement of Approval

The amendments to the certificate of formation have been approved in the manner required by the
Texas Business Organizations Code and by the governing documents of the entity.

Form 424 7

90

6102 ‘ST A1Nf NO A'THH A9 OL ONILAA AHL 404 LAMOVd ONLLAA NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



DocuSign Envelope ID: C014C6E9-AD00-4409-BD77-4B7A78FDCES0

Effectiveness of Filing (Sclect cither A, B, or C)

A. |¥] This document becomes effective when the document is filed by the secretary of state.

B. [ ] This document becomes effective at a later date, which is not more than ninety (90) days from
the date of signing. The delayed effective date is:

C. ] This document takes effect upon the occurrence of a future event or fact, other than the
passage of time. The 90" day after the date of signing is:

The following event or fact will cause the document to take effect in the manner described below:

Execution

The undersigned signs this document subject to the penalties imposed by law for the submission of a
materially false or fraudulent instrument and certifies under penalty of perjury that the undersigned is
authorized under the provisions of law governing the entity to execute the filing instrument.

Date: 12/20/2016

DocuSigned by:

il

By: 185BACBEEDG8473

Signature of authorized person

Steven Kaufman, Manager

Printed or typed name of authorized person (see instructions)

Form 424 8

91

6107 ‘ST A1Nr NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILLAAIN NOISSININOD HONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE — PLANNING & ZONING COM

ALTERNATIVE COMPREHENSIVE SIGNAGE PL
VILLAGE ER PHASE | PLAZA

17030 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, HOUSTON, TE

Houston, Texas on July 9, 2019.

After review and discussion, the Commig
Comprehensive Signage Plan provides a hag

92

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILAAIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



ANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD ON JULY 15, 20

93

e Signage Plan

R Phase I Plaza




Planning and Zoning Recommendation
Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan
Village ER Phase I Plaza

LEGAL: RESERVE BLK 1
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: JERSEY NORTHWEST SEC2R/P

ADRESS: 17030 NORTHWEST FWY HOSUTON, TX 77040

1.  Proposed signage shall be in conformance with the city of jersey Village sign ordinance Artic . 14-262 including any amendments. Plus Sec. 14-309 (b} (6) with exception
to cither a Redbud or Dynamic Crape Myrtle Flowering Tree and subject 1o g a is not able to host two flowering trees. To conform with the 2018 IECC

a.  For Tenants less than 3,000 square feet, maximum nominal le
b.  For Tenants greater than 3,000 square feet, maximum nominal le
¢ Tenants less than 6,000 square feet 327 and
d.  Tenants over 6,000 square feet: 36" and ma
¢.  Tenants over 12,000 square feet: 42" and
f.  Tenants over 24,000 square feet: 48" and
g Tenantlogos are allowed.

1l 42" for Tenants ove:

i, 48" for Tenan

iii. 54" for Tena
h ed unless spedial approval for raceway/wire way mounted. If installation is on wire way, all wire ways shall be entirely concealed behind the

ce way mounts will be required to have marching paint colors to fascia arca as to appear hidden in background. Poor color
tenant, ot landiord will chatge for service to be performed.

i ntcr owner written approval prior to ¢ity sign permit review.
i ap of buildings A, C, and D), or on a corner that has storefront facing two directions are permitted to have a total of two signs {(one sign facing each
k be based on a sign zone provided by Landlord. The sign zone will typically be located directly above the Tenant’s storefront, however in certain

3. All building mounted gtaphics and signage, whether interior or exterior, shall be at least eight (8) feet apart in any direction.

94

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



SIGN CONTRACTOR REGULATIONS:

BUILDING ZONES (A,B,C,D): (REFER TO ALTERNATIVE SIGNAGE PLAN LAYOUT)

1. Tenants are required to use a licensed sign contractor registered with the City of Jersey Village to perform all manufacturing, installation, and se maintenance needs

Master with and approved Texas Sign Electrical Master License.
3. All work conducted on tenant spaces with regards to signage will adhere to the most up-to-date regulatons and codes from

1. Building zones (A & D) shall be considered as single occupant detached commercial building on individual lof
structure.
2. Building zones (B & C) shall be considered as mult-tenant buildings on individual lots for purpose of sign

ng as current lessec occupices said

upies said structure.

GROUND SIGNS - SIGN A
1. One free-standing multitenant sign may be erected along the NORTHWEST FREEWAY : i dress. The maximum height shall be 35°. The
NORTHWEST FREEWAY frontage muld-Tenant pylon sign must be a minimum of 50

2. A full color clectronic message center shall be permitted on multi-tenant ground signs ST FREEWAY. No animated, rotating, or scrolling messages will be allowed.
Each message must not change more often than every five (5} minutes, or a longer timg fra
be automatically adjusted by the display’s light sensing technology. Temporary messs
3.  Maximum square footage for a free-standing pylon sign must be less than 100sg

flowering trees.
5. Mult-tenant panels shall be of routed aluminum face, not less the
all-thread as have an over sized hole pass through to allow for hea

lic backer panel of at least 3/16". Acrylic backer panel shall fasten with welded all-thread and nuts plus

panet shall be allowed 1o have wanslucent vinyl overlay pending landlord approval,

6. Ilumination of ground sign shall be maintained and outages fixed less ordered repaired parts required. If electronic message center is installed landlord must guarantee
illumination is either at 95% full tolerance on LED mod ance is required to bring to full illuminatdon. If electronic message center is not repairable a new electronic
message center must be installed or existing electrops i oved and signage space re-engineerd to display another tenant space or fulled in to keep beautification of sign

7. Vacant tenant panels shall be removed and a magéhing pai : i ant panel with routed wording "lease space available plus #number” or solid panel is to be installed in vacant

existing pylon color background. If color of tenant panel is out of tolerance it will be required to be

BANNERS
1. Temporary “coming soon” and “n banne : i he building for no more than thirty (30) days.
2. Banners for the purpose of ma tnitted indefinitely, however no more than five (5) banners at any one time shall be permitted, per multitenant plaza.
3. Storefront banners must no in hei 80% of the storefront width for building zones.
4.  Pole Banners not allowed

1.

EXTERIOR WINDOW FINDOW GRAPHIC LAYOUT STANDARD aka, WGLS) (for buildings A, C, D)
Company operation are permitted on the storefront glass in a location outlined on Exhibit “WGLS”. No other exterior window graphics are permitted to be
displayed & glass unless app vecl wrltten consent of landlord is prowded Location of graphlcs is generalized on provided Exhibit "WGLS".

95

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



INTERIOR WINDOW GRAPHICS & SIGNAGE (ZONES A,C,D)

Any single poster or window gmphjc must be applied inside the storefront glass and should not exceed 48 square feet.

O T SR
=
2
E
3
o
.
mn
:
=3
=]
g
g B
5
B
g
5]
a
g
=}
B
:
g
B i
&
E
]
B
"]
g
-y
3
=
=
5
jond
2,
:
S
%
g
]
3
3

comply within thirty (30) days after the approval of this document.

5.  Each Tenant/Business is permitted to have illuminated signs displayed inside the storefront glass in accordance with the foll
limited 10 6 sq.f).
a.  Retail/Service oriented businesses with less than 20° of frontage shall be limited to two {2} lluminated signs.

b.  Retail/Service oriented businesses 21° or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1) illuminated sigg
¢ Restaurants with less than 30" of frontage shall be limited to three (3) illuminared signs

Restaurants with 30" or greater of storefront width shall be allowed one (1) illuminated sign for

every 12.5 of storefront.
6. Illuminated signs shall not exceed 36™ x 48™ and should be spaced at least 8’ apart from one another.

NLIA RIS

Sidewalk/Sandwich board signs are permitted only for retail, service, or restaurant uses.
Tenants/Businesses that qualify to display a sidewalk/sandwich board are limited to 12 days

‘The size shall be limited to 12 square feet per sign face per business, and may not exeeed 4 feé

A minimum of 6 feet of sidewalk shall remain clear.
Chalkboards may be used for daily changing of messages,
Reader boards (elecrronic and non-electric) shall be prohibited.

N

Displays must be brought inside prior to closing hours,

to the architectural elements of the wall, Each side of Buildi ¢ wall signage.

2. All Zones (A,B.C, D} are allowed to have wall signag ing indi wall as detailed below;
2. Zone A; Rear facing wall is i : hat is faci uilding in Zone B
b.  Zone B: Rear facing wall is c , cir e storing retail building in Zone C
¢.  Zone C: Rearing faci is indicated @s the Northeast facing wall paralle] to Northwest Freeway
d.  Zone D: Rear faci is indicatg putheast facing wall perpendicular to Northwest Freeway

3. All Zones (A,B,C.D) window ho

white vinyl, and appli e the glass window. Company name and logo can follow company design
and does not reg ite vi ompany name is required 10 be on entty door of lessee main
entrance. Co n but limited to match white vinyl only as per hours of operation
and in fo te vinyl and option Company name in white vinyl must
conform td

4, Zone B: WGL: e with two story buildings is that only Lessee tenant can advertise their services and
products within thelgdesignated window space area. Lessee’s cannot share window space advertising space.

Graphics must be in aligiiment with services and products provided by said Lessce.

5. Zone A, B, C: WGLS exceptip rule is window space graphics must be within lessee window space provided

96

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



windows. Must advertise services or products that pertain solely to their business. Lessee graphics cannot
advertise for other businesses within their window space unless it aligns with their services or products.

97

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Alternative Signage Plan Zone Layouts

OPERTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN BYSTEMS AND MARKETING
CED IN WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC ALL TERWE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
ki TO S1GN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY
NO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING SIGNATURE: _ DATE
TIONS, THES SIGN 1S INTENDED TO BE INSTALLED
REMENTS OF ARTICLE 000 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL 1 !
OR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNGING AND mme . DATE____

98

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Site Plan: ZONE A: SIGNAGE

17030 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

T e ST T =
= 2 STORY 2
| T 12k SF TOTAL
I - ) | EXISTING SIGNS
v T TR T =
seNUE TR T gl O o
| —] SIGN
Ly (P =
@ l § :i SIGN A VILLAGE EMERGENCY CENTER
SIGN @ —
I [l mepicaL SIGN =4
6k SF ] :
- — O  ynses
AN = | " SIGN R 240k
4 R 1{1.48 AC e
i, T |
2 - | | 0
: x Anl ] !
r- o _6 SIGN
SIGN SIG SIG
- HWY 280 FO . SIGN
SIGN
D I OLE OF AR WITOUT CSSLe ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON SIGN
A e NELT RS G M LG SIGMATURE: OATE: — (REAR WALL)
L GTHGH APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES THIS INELUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE

DF THE SHGN.

929

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



©)

Tnaf
I<|
IF)
& | : 1A ‘ .
VILLAGE o — NS ¢ " VILLAGE
ER 24HR Teal ER 24HR

TENANT 1= TENANT

farl
NN 1< TENANT
I

=N 4120 TENANT
=]
= TENANT

— e 1= — 0 —

Village Forum Village Forum

0¢ ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILLAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’

TENANT

SIDE C
ROAD VIEW

SIDEB

17030 Northwest Freeway
Houston, TX 77040

100



ILLUMINATION EXAMPLES

NEON CROSS REVERSE PAN
CHANNEL LETTER
o - |—
L WHITE NEON™ |
RED NEON—"} || oP
FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

ILLUMINATION ILLUMINATION

101

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



FACE: .063 ALUMINUM

5" DEEP RETURNS .063 ALUMINUM - WHITE
PAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE

BLUE AND RED VINYL

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS SIGN TYPEA. D.
FACE: 3/16° WHITE ACRYLIC

5" DEEP RETURNS

FPAINTED WHITE - WITH REFLECTIVE
BLUE AND RED VINYL

<

IDE VIEW

1007 p1

FRONT VIEW
ALL TERVE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGMNATURE: DATE:
e o DATEE

102

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



SIGNTYPEC
LETTERS: 8” TALL .25" ALUMINUM
PAINT RED

SIGN TYPE E

FACE: 3/16" RED ACRYLIC

5" DEEP RETURNS .063 ALUMINUM - WHITE
1" WHITE TRIMCAP - WHITE L.E.D.

8 A

e — rH [t R 1)

VILLAGE EMERGEN

FRONT VI

FRONT VIEW

ALL TERWS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

TIMLE: DATE:

L

103

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



NEON LOGO

L.E.D. GRAPHIC DISPLAY DOUBLE SIDED

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER

ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM - FREEWAY SIDE
CENTER LOGO - ILLUMINATED REVERSE PAN CHANNEL LETTERS

*Optional: Neon boarder lighting

446.7 sq. ft per side
SD.'aa‘l‘ (Total 8934)

131.35° = ’I

VILLAGE
ER 24HR

TENANT

VILLAGE
ER 24HR ER 24HF

TENANT TENANT

EMERGENCY ROOM®

TENANT TENANT

TENANT R

TENANT TENANT

=D —

village Forum iz Village Forum

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

7 T g OF ARTICLE 600 OF ELECTRICAL
DY NAML SIGH SYSTEAS £ HARKL J o0 S APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TMLE:_____ DATE____
" BO% o GN.

104

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSTININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



; B ] BASE PLATE DETALS
; 13-6 {

e P =23 4 1.5 STEEL
: S / ) |-——e7 —"l PLATE (A36) SECTION A-A
. F A — .
.E : // T L W 1 A ! 1
1 ¥ 1 1
] /] T e Y
/ o~
: / [ I
: /] AL of oo\ 174
V. 7 -
' STEEL GUSSETS
) 4 SIGN CABINET 6°x12°xW" (A6
4 ! STRUCTURE
i i / (DESIGN BY
& 4 OTHERS)
& )
| /] Design Support Stael
! / /‘LDFV'Q Section Area (sq ) Shape Factor
' 28" wL 440.00
' é’é DL 440.00
; / STEEL PIPE issy 7 MIFb = 298650 12x 1.5
" 20° 0.0 x 0.5
: /] WALL CAS00-GrB)
i BASE
' PLATE
. GRADE
L ;
] ]
8-15‘ DIA GALVANIZED i 1
ANCHOR RODS ¢A36), L=3& : ;
(MIN EMBEDMENT> w/ ; ;
DOUBLE HEX NUT AT TOF e
& BOTTOM & LEVELING 1 ' 1
WUT BELOW PLATE i 1
i ]
'-? 1 ]
- ]
o : : BO x 12 x 1.5 (SF)/ 4 (bolts/side) x 27 in (spc) = 40775
; > 49775/ 36000 = 1.39 sq in
\ er Bolls ; A= 1.76sqin; C=4.71in
CONCRETE FOOTING €3000 —1 required) > 49775 / 300 x 4.71 = 35.23 in
PSI> w/ 14 #8 REBARS 1
(Fy=60) w/ K4 TIES € 1 [Use 8- 1.5 In Dia Galvanized Anchor Rods (A36), L=36 in {min embed) |
12°'c/c & #4 TIES @ 6°
cre TOP 30° wr3® COVER 1 [Use Steel Plate 32 in x 32 In X 1.5 in (A36)
1
Nﬂ'-I'E. S:
1. DESIGN IS BASED ON 2012, £C GUSTY, EXPOSURE C.

SHOWMN AND SHALL NOT BE USED AT ANY OTHER
LOCATIONS UNLESS CERT

ENGINEER IS NOT THE § E OVERALL PROJECT AND SHALL ONLY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
THE DESIGN OF SIGN S ATIONS ARE SHOWN ON THES PAGE. (SIGN CABINET STRUCTURE

DESIGN SHALL BE PROVID B 4
4, ALL HSS TUBE SECTIONS ADE~-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=46 KSI.
5. ALL GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=42 KSI
6. ALL I 92 WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=30 KSI
7. ALL : R A ASTM AS3 GRADE-B WITH MINIMUM YIELD STRESS Fy=35 KSI
8. ATES, ANGLES, ETC. SHALL MEET ASTM A36 WITH MINIMUM YIELD
9 5 SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A325 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND SHALL BE GALVANIZED.
10 - BE MADE WITH E70xx ELECTRODES AND SHALL BE PERFURMED BY CERTIFIED WELDERS

FUUNDATII:IN IS BASED ON A ALLOWABLE BEARING OF 1500 PSF AND ALLOWABLE
OF 150 PSF PER FOOT. BEARING PRESSURE VALUES SHALL BE VERIFIED PRIOR

CUNCRETE WITH MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI (ATTAINED IN 28 DAYS) SHALL BE
L BE TAKEN FOR NOT PLACING CONCRETE OVER SOIL FILL.

DYNAMIC SIGN o o
SYSTEMS VILLAGE ER et oo i

INEERING, LLC 24501 HUFSMITH-KOHRVILLE, 17030 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, PROJECT : 19-D149
WWW.SMB-ENGINEERING.COM suUl JERSEY VILLAGE, TX
TEL: 832-443-7328 ITE#400, REV: 0
TOMBALL TX 77378 PAGE : | OF 1

105

610T ‘ST A1NL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAAN AHL 404 LAMOVd ONILATIN NOISSININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV1d



SIGN C

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS WITH RED ACRYLIC FACES

SIGN D (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - VILLAGE ER 24 HR

SIGN E (1,2)

NEON LOGO
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LETTERS - EMERGENCY ROOM

DAY VIEW

Wil ATSE VL ACE
' 3 E 14

NIGHT VIEW

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

e DATE

106

07 ‘ST ATAL NO A'TAH A9 OL ONILAA HHL 404 LAMIVd ONLLAAIN NOISSITININOD HDNINOZ ANV ONINNV’



SIGN G

Aluminum welded cabinet with translucent vinyl copy 1st surface.
LED internal illumination
White acrylic face with Red translucent vinyl

DAY VIEW

RTY OF DYMAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
D WITHOUT DESMLLC

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE:

TITLE: DATE._____

NIGHT VIEW

107

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



TOLMastawhiefirish 3

White 1 jowelits imcap, . - = . Aliach wf #10 screws &
Acrylic faces with applied vioyl -l 1 ; plA: shieids Aoy
Miasllé'\o%xspamrw' { .‘p —‘Mmmm
White Intemal LED ifurrinators.— gt ! -.;-;— ol .
-
wiitaE 1Y H | B
White prefinished retums o
—%

Whits Infermal LED iluminetors —
on back for HALO light

Letter Details

[ 100" >
29" I_. "‘?!".‘_.n‘ ."—‘ "'E'a fr;.r“:) C
T pyrars r
" [ ] [ ]
361: 2y 15 4.5l
y 19-10° >
 EM ERG
2871
k v

28 3

Install on
« driveup
canopy

. OYNAMIL SIGN S VS TLMS § HARK:

GODES THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND

T.0. WALL GN
¢§8‘-6"AF F.

¢ T.0. PARAPET

14" AF.F.

¢ T.0. PARAPET
8-0" A.F.F.

T.0. PA
5-0"

TIOAWALL
5-100AF F.

. CA
" AF.F.

x and primary power
by site electrician.

ERGENCY

9-3
ROOM T
Install on
AVilage Emergency Cendsr <€ drive up
.,
SIGN

[

ﬁ/’ ‘\\

\\ /,

¢ FINISH FLOOR
*-0" A.F.F.

01 EAST ELEVATION

ALEL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON

SIGNATURE:

DATE.

TITLE:

DATE:

108

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



White Iniemal LED uminators —
on beck lor HALO gt

Letter Details

ol
-

28'-0” ul

18-11°

] [
i L]

e
EMERGENCY

Y4HR OM

S S  E

2AHR

TLZ'_
&

.:m

DYNAMIC SIGM SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
DSSMLLC

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: DATE_

%ms]e& APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES, THIS INCLUDED PROPER eaouﬁﬁf‘u'ﬁt‘m WIE__ DATE__

109

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



Whits el LED Bninators
o back for HALD ight.

SIGN

Letter Details

79”

i' O EERGENCI O
ROOM

— 39"

ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AGREED LUPON
SIGNATURE._________ DATE.___

THLE . . DATE

110

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE B: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

SIGN
(REAR WALL)

ZONE B mm

&

T T e

SIGN

(REAR WALL)

L L

1
AC) 1 PHASE Il (2.30 AC

RTY OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKETING
1N WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT DSSMLLC
T SN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED BY

] ELECTRICAL
R OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THES INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TITLE: DATE:_
OF THE SIGN,

111

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

SIGN

(REAR WALL)

RETALL B " @

18.9k SF SIGN

(C4

SIGN

©

SIGN

ZONE C ==

ey

SIGN

{REAR WALL)

L

TR S U E L I —

TITLE: . DATE:

112

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE C: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

AAA‘

-

Side Elevation Example Rear Elevation Example

Retail Muititenant Building

TIME: DATE:

113

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

ZONE D ==

' SIGN

FREAR WALL)

]
PHASE | AC) L PHASE 1

LU

|
i
|

|

|

[}
1

ALL TERNE AND COMDITIONS AGREED UPON
SIGNATURE: _______ DATE..

Y :
0 Amuu.z LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND TmE. ____________ DATE

(REAR WALL)

114

SIGN

(B4

SIGN

(C4

SIGN

©

SIGN

SIGN

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



ZONE D: SIGNAGE STANDARD DESIGN REFERENCE

Side Elevation

OF DYNAMIC SIGN SYSTEMS AND MARKE TING
N WHOLE OR PART WATHOUT DSSMLLC

TO SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED 8Y

NGO SHARED NEUTRALS AND A GROUND RETURNING

OF ARTICLE 800 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIGAL

Ct ALL
.I.PPUMH.E LOCAL CODES. THrS INCL UDED PROPER GROUNDING AN
+ SIGN.

TITLE:

Read Elevation Example

115

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



WINDOW GRAPHIC LAYOUT STANDARD aka, WGLS

Standard Entry Way Design Lessee Lessee #3

-

Refail Multitenant Buildin

LUMINATED
OPEN SIGN

e

sidewalk/sandwich
sign example

ALL TERNE AND CONDITIONS AGREED UPON

SIGARTURE: _ DATE;
TITLE: DATE:

116

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



INACCORDANCE ALL OF,
ICODE AND fOR OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL CODES. THIS INCLUDED PROPER GROUNDING AND
BONDING OF THE SIGH.

X

117

0C ‘ST ATAL NO d'THH A9 OL ONILAAI HHL 404 LAMIVd ONILLAAIN NOISSITININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV’



	2019-07-15_PandZ_Agenda
	B - Minutes
	2019-06-17_PZ Minutes
	EX A - Preliminary Report - Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K_WEB
	Exhibit A to P&Z June 17, 2019 Minutes
	Prelim. Rept. - SUP for Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K
	EXHIBIT A
	Ordinance 2019-xx - SUP for Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K




	EX B - PandZ - Rescing Alternative Signage Plan WEB
	Exhibit B to P&Z June 17, 2019 Minutes
	Order Recinding the Alternative Comprehensive Signage Plan


	EX C - Final Reports
	Exhibit C to P&Z June 17, 2019 Minutes
	EX C - PandZ Final Rpt - Dist A Police & Fire Stations
	PandZ Final Rpt - Dist A Police & Fire Stations
	Proposed Ordinance - Dist A Police and Fire Stations


	EX C - PandZ Final Rpt - Zoning Change - City Hall Property
	PandZ Final Rpt - Zoning Change - City Hall Property
	Proposed Ordinance - Zoning Change - City Hall Property


	EX C - PandZ Final Rpt - 14-101 (c) Veneer
	PandZ Final Rpt - 14-101 (c) Veneer
	Proposed Ordinance  - 14-101 (c) Veneer


	EX C - PandZ Final Rpt - 14-88 (a) (19) Screening
	PandZ Final Rpt - 14-88 (a) (19) Screening
	Proposed Ordinance  - 14-88 (a) (19) Screening





	C - Joint Public Hearing
	Agenda Request - Joint PH
	Joint Notice of Public Hearing - July 15 Amendments - WEB Ver
	Script on PH
	2019-07-15 - Preliminary Report - Alcohol Sales _WEB
	Prelim. Rept. - SUP for Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K
	EXHIBIT A
	Ordinance 2019-xx - SUP for Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K



	D - Final Rep - Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K
	Agenda Request - Final Rpt - Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K
	Land Uses for Districts F, G, H, J, J1, & K
	Specific Use Permits - Sec. 14-84 and 14-84.1
	Proposed Final Report
	PandZ Final Rpt - Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K
	EXHIBIT A
	Ordinance 2019-xx - SUP for Alcohol Sales in Dists F, G, H, J, J-1, and K





	E - Village ER - Comprehensive Signage Plan
	Agenda Request - Village ER
	Application - Village ER
	Appointment of Agent and Entity Information
	Proposed P&Z Signage Plan Approval
	PandZ - Alternative Signage Plan Approval
	Signage Plan With Exhibits






